

STATE OF MINNESOTA

Journal of the Senate

NINETY-SECOND LEGISLATURE

SIXTY-THIRD DAY

St. Paul, Minnesota, Thursday, February 3, 2022

The Senate met at 11:00 a.m. and was called to order by the President.

Prayer was offered by the Chaplain, Pastor Mike Smith.

The members of the Senate gave the pledge of allegiance to the flag of the United States of America.

The roll was called, and the following Senators were present:

| | | | | |
|-------------|--------------|-----------------|---------|------------|
| Abeler | Duckworth | Isaacson | Mathews | Rosen |
| Anderson | Dziedzic | Jasinski | McEwen | Ruud |
| Benson | Eaton | Johnson | Miller | Senjem |
| Bigham | Eichorn | Johnson Stewart | Murphy | Tomassoni |
| Carlson | Eken | Kent | Nelson | Torres Ray |
| Chamberlain | Fateh | Kiffmeyer | Newman | Utke |
| Champion | Frentz | Klein | Newton | Weber |
| Clausen | Gazelka | Koran | Osmek | Westrom |
| Coleman | Goggin | Kunesh | Pappas | Wiger |
| Cwodzinski | Hawj | Lang | Port | Wiklund |
| Dahms | Hoffman | Latz | Pratt | |
| Dibble | Housley | Limmer | Putnam | |
| Dornink | Howe | López Franzen | Rarick | |
| Draheim | Ingebrigtsen | Marty | Rest | |

Pursuant to Rule 14.1, the President announced the following members intend to vote under Rule 40.7: Carlson, Dibble, Dziedzic, Eaton, Eken, Kent, Latz, Newton, Port, Putnam, Tomassoni, Torres Ray, and Wiklund.

The President declared a quorum present.

The reading of the Journal was dispensed with and the Journal, as printed and corrected, was approved.

EXECUTIVE AND OFFICIAL COMMUNICATIONS

The following communications were received.

May 4, 2021

The Honorable Jeremy R. Miller
President of the Senate

Dear Senator Miller:

The following appointment is hereby respectfully submitted to the Senate for confirmation as required by law:

BOARD OF ANIMAL HEALTH

Jessica Koppien-Fox, 1203 Morningside Cir., Marshall, in the county of Lyon, effective May 5, 2021, for a term expiring on January 6, 2025.

(Referred to the Committee on Agriculture and Rural Development Finance and Policy.)

May 4, 2021

The Honorable Jeremy R. Miller
President of the Senate

Dear Senator Miller:

The following appointments are hereby respectfully submitted to the Senate for confirmation as required by law:

CLEAN WATER COUNCIL

Steven Besser, 315 Peifer Dr., Litchfield, in the county of Meeker, effective May 5, 2021, for a term expiring on January 1, 2024.

Richard Biske, 1559 Lamotte Cir., Lino Lakes, in the county of Anoka, effective May 5, 2021, for a term expiring on January 1, 2024.

Richard Brainerd, 1823 Park Ave., Mahtomedi, in the county of Washington, effective May 5, 2021, for a term expiring on January 1, 2024.

Kelly Gribauval-Hite, P.O. Box 13, Pine City, in the county of Pine, effective May 5, 2021, for a term expiring on January 1, 2024.

Victoria Reinhardt, 4995 Wood Ave., White Bear Lake, in the county of Ramsey, effective May 5, 2021, for a term expiring on January 1, 2024.

Peter Schwagerl, 88068 - 230th St., Browns Valley, in the county of Big Stone, effective May 5, 2021, for a term expiring on January 1, 2024.

Marcie Weinandt, 2360 Hillview Rd., Mounds View, in the county of Ramsey, effective May 5, 2021, for a term expiring on January 1, 2024.

(Referred to the Committee on Environment and Natural Resources Policy and Legacy Finance.)

May 19, 2021

The Honorable Jeremy R. Miller
President of the Senate

Dear Senator Miller:

The following appointments are hereby respectfully submitted to the Senate for confirmation as required by law:

BOARD OF THE PERPICH CENTER FOR ARTS EDUCATION

Steven Anderson, 27153 Cty. Rd. 3, Merrifield, in the county of Crow Wing, effective May 19, 2021, for a term expiring on January 2, 2023.

LaTia Childers, 4049 Underwood Ln. N., Unit A, Plymouth, in the county of Hennepin, effective May 19, 2021, for a term expiring on January 6, 2025.

Pasha Khosravi, 10740 Sheridan Ave., Bloomington, in the county of Hennepin, effective May 19, 2021, for a term expiring on January 2, 2023.

Sally Grans Korsh, 83 - 6th Ave. N.E., Minneapolis, in the county of Hennepin, effective May 19, 2021, for a term expiring on January 2, 2023.

Leslie LeCuyer, 18826 Island Resort Rd., Pine City, in the county of Pine, effective May 19, 2021, for a term expiring on January 6, 2025.

Yolonde Lee, 812 Ronell St., Saint Peter, in the county of Nicollet, effective May 19, 2021, for a term expiring on January 6, 2025.

(Referred to the Committee on Education Finance and Policy.)

June 2, 2021

The Honorable Jeremy R. Miller
President of the Senate

Dear Senator Miller:

The following appointment is hereby respectfully submitted to the Senate for confirmation as required by law:

MINNESOTA HIGHER EDUCATION FACILITIES AUTHORITY

David Rowland, 6605 Dakota Tr., Edina, in the county of Hennepin, effective June 2, 2021, for a term expiring on January 6, 2025.

(Referred to the Committee on Higher Education Finance and Policy.)

June 23, 2021

The Honorable Jeremy R. Miller
President of the Senate

Dear Senator Miller:

The following appointments are hereby respectfully submitted to the Senate for confirmation as required by law:

BOARD OF THE ARTS

Anthony Gardner, 808 - 12th Ave. N., Saint Cloud, in the county of Stearns, effective June 23, 2021, for a term expiring on January 6, 2025.

Dobson West, 1201 Yale Pl., Apt. 1602, Minneapolis, in the county of Hennepin, effective June 23, 2021, for a term expiring on January 6, 2025.

(Referred to the Committee on State Government Finance and Policy and Elections.)

June 23, 2021

The Honorable Jeremy R. Miller
President of the Senate

Dear Senator Miller:

The following appointments are hereby respectfully submitted to the Senate for confirmation as required by law:

GAMBLING CONTROL BOARD

Janet Lorenzo, 3908 - 73rd St. E., Inver Grove Heights, in the county of Dakota, effective July 1, 2021, for a term expiring on June 30, 2025.

James Nardone, 2606 Audrey Ln., Grand Rapids, in the county of Itasca, effective June 23, 2021, for a term expiring on June 30, 2024.

(Referred to the Committee on State Government Finance and Policy and Elections.)

June 30, 2021

The Honorable Jeremy R. Miller
President of the Senate

Dear Senator Miller:

The following appointment is hereby respectfully submitted to the Senate for confirmation as required by law:

BOARD OF THE ARTS

Richard Cohen, 1613 Bohland Ave., Saint Paul, in the county of Ramsey, effective June 30, 2021, for a term expiring on January 6, 2025.

(Referred to the Committee on State Government Finance and Policy and Elections.)

63RD DAY]

THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 3, 2022

4849

June 30, 2021

The Honorable Jeremy R. Miller
President of the Senate

Dear Senator Miller:

The following appointment is hereby respectfully submitted to the Senate for confirmation as required by law:

BOARD OF THE MINNESOTA STATE ACADEMIES

Jessica Eggert, 3359 Coachman Rd., Eagan, in the county of Dakota, effective June 30, 2021, for a term expiring on January 6, 2025.

(Referred to the Committee on Education Finance and Policy.)

June 30, 2021

The Honorable Jeremy R. Miller
President of the Senate

Dear Senator Miller:

The following appointments are hereby respectfully submitted to the Senate for confirmation as required by law:

PROFESSIONAL EDUCATOR LICENSING AND STANDARDS BOARD

Amy York, 66911 - 265th Ave., Lake City, in the county of Wabasha, effective June 30, 2021, for a term expiring on January 1, 2024.

Ryan Vernosh, 3350 Highland Ave., White Bear Lake, in the county of Ramsey, effective June 30, 2021, for a term expiring on January 6, 2025.

(Referred to the Committee on Education Finance and Policy.)

July 6, 2021

The Honorable Jeremy R. Miller
President of the Senate

Dear Senator Miller:

The following appointment is hereby respectfully submitted to the Senate for confirmation as required by law:

MINNESOTA HIGHER EDUCATION FACILITIES AUTHORITY

Mary Yang Thao, 226 Pine Hollow Dr., Circle Pines, in the county of Anoka, effective July 6, 2021, for a term expiring on January 6, 2025.

(Referred to the Committee on Higher Education Finance and Policy.)

July 6, 2021

The Honorable Jeremy R. Miller
President of the Senate

Dear Senator Miller:

The following appointments are hereby respectfully submitted to the Senate for confirmation as required by law:

MINNESOTA RACING COMMISSION

Barbara Colombo, 15055 - 210th St. E., Hastings, in the county of Dakota, effective July 6, 2021, for a term expiring on June 30, 2027.

Raymond Dehn, 1611 - 25th Ave. N., Minneapolis, in the county of Hennepin, effective July 6, 2021, for a term expiring on June 30, 2027.

(Referred to the Committee on State Government Finance and Policy and Elections.)

July 19, 2021

The Honorable Jeremy R. Miller
President of the Senate

Dear Senator Miller:

The following appointments are hereby respectfully submitted to the Senate for confirmation as required by law:

CAMPAIGN FINANCE AND PUBLIC DISCLOSURE BOARD

Margaret "Peggy" Leppik, 7500 Western Ave., Golden Valley, in the county of Hennepin, effective July 19, 2021, for a term expiring on January 1, 2024.

Faris Rashid, 1305 Hague Ave., Saint Paul, in the county of Ramsey, effective July 19, 2021, for a term expiring on January 2, 2023.

Stephen Swanson, 100 - 2nd St. S.E., Minneapolis, in the county of Hennepin, effective July 19, 2021, for a term expiring on January 1, 2024.

(Referred to the Committee on State Government Finance and Policy and Elections.)

August 18, 2021

The Honorable Jeremy R. Miller
President of the Senate

63RD DAY]

THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 3, 2022

4851

Dear Senator Miller:

The following appointment is hereby respectfully submitted to the Senate for confirmation as required by law:

MNSURE BOARD

Jessica Kennedy, 124 Primrose Ct., Vadnais Heights, in the county of Ramsey, effective August 18, 2021, for a term expiring on May 5, 2025.

(Referred to the Committee on Health and Human Services Finance and Policy.)

September 1, 2021

The Honorable Jeremy R. Miller
President of the Senate

Dear Senator Miller:

The following appointment is hereby respectfully submitted to the Senate for confirmation as required by law:

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE MINNESOTA STATE COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES

Victor Ayemobuwa, 205 W. Saratoga St., Marshall, in the county of Lyon, effective September 1, 2021, for a term expiring on June 30, 2023.

(Referred to the Committee on Higher Education Finance and Policy.)

September 27, 2021

The Honorable Jeremy R. Miller
President of the Senate

Dear Senator Miller:

The following appointment is hereby respectfully submitted to the Senate for confirmation as required by law:

GAMBLING CONTROL BOARD
INTERIM EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Laura Wade, 1711 W. Cty. Rd. B, Ste. 330 S., Roseville, in the county of Ramsey, effective September 27, 2021.

(Referred to the Committee on State Government Finance and Policy and Elections.)

October 7, 2021

The Honorable Jeremy R. Miller
President of the Senate

Dear Senator Miller:

The following appointment is hereby respectfully submitted to the Senate for confirmation as required by law:

BOARD OF ELECTRICITY

Steve Haiby, 39861 Skunk Hill Rd., Pelican Rapids, in the county of Otter Tail, effective October 6, 2021, for a term expiring on December 31, 2023.

(Referred to the Committee on Labor and Industry Policy.)

October 20, 2021

The Honorable Jeremy R. Miller
President of the Senate

Dear Senator Miller:

The following appointment is hereby respectfully submitted to the Senate for confirmation as required by law:

BOARD OF THE ARTS

Emily Galusha, 1609 Northrop Ln., Minneapolis, in the county of Hennepin, effective October 20, 2021, for a term expiring on January 2, 2023.

(Referred to the Committee on State Government Finance and Policy and Elections.)

October 29, 2021

The Honorable Jeremy R. Miller
President of the Senate

Dear Senator Miller:

The following appointment is hereby respectfully submitted to the Senate for confirmation as required by law:

MINNESOTA POLLUTION CONTROL AGENCY
COMMISSIONER

Katrina Kessler, 520 Lafayette Rd. N., Saint Paul, in the county of Ramsey, effective November 1, 2021, for a term expiring on January 2, 2023.

(Referred to the Committee on Environment and Natural Resources Policy and Legacy Finance.)

November 22, 2021

The Honorable Jeremy R. Miller
President of the Senate

63RD DAY]

THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 3, 2022

4853

Dear Senator Miller:

The following appointment is hereby respectfully submitted to the Senate for confirmation as required by law:

MINNESOTA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY BOARD

Paul Nelson, 6743 Cty. Line Rd. S.E., Delano, in the county of Wright, effective January 4, 2022, for a term expiring on January 5, 2026.

(Referred to the Committee on Environment and Natural Resources Policy and Legacy Finance.)

December 20, 2021

The Honorable Jeremy R. Miller
President of the Senate

Dear Senator Miller:

The following appointment is hereby respectfully submitted to the Senate for confirmation as required by law:

BUREAU OF MEDIATION SERVICES
COMMISSIONER

Johnny Villarreal, 1380 Energy Ln., Ste. 2, Saint Paul, in the county of Ramsey, effective December 22, 2021, for a term expiring on January 2, 2023.

(Referred to the Committee on Jobs and Economic Growth Finance and Policy.)

December 27, 2021

The Honorable Jeremy R. Miller
President of the Senate

Dear Senator Miller:

The following appointments are hereby respectfully submitted to the Senate for confirmation as required by law:

BOARD OF HIGH PRESSURE PIPING SYSTEMS

Steven Plieseis, 804 S. 6th St., Le Sueur, in the county of Le Sueur, effective December 27, 2021, for a term expiring on December 31, 2023.

Laurent Wickland, 5655 W. 35th St., Saint Louis Park, in the county of Hennepin, effective December 27, 2021, for a term expiring on December 31, 2022.

(Referred to the Committee on Labor and Industry Policy.)

Sincerely,
Tim Walz, Governor

February 2, 2022

The Honorable David J. Osmek
President of the Senate

Dear Senator Osmek:

Pursuant to Senate Rule 8.2, the following appointments have been withdrawn from the following committees and placed on the Confirmation Calendar:

From the Committee on Agriculture and Rural Development Finance and Policy, to which were referred the following appointments as report in the Journal for January 7, 2021:

BOARD OF ANIMAL HEALTH

Dean Compart
Peggy Hawkins
Jim Vagts

MINNESOTA RURAL FINANCE AUTHORITY

Mary Gritzmacher
Gary Wertish

From the Committee on Civil Law and Data Practices Policy, to which were referred the following appointments as reported in the Journal for January 7, 2021:

BOARD ON JUDICIAL STANDARDS

Tim O'Brien
Debbie Toberman
Nhia Vang

DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RIGHTS
COMMISSIONER

Rebecca Lucero

From the Committee on Education Finance and Policy, to which were referred the following appointments as reported in the Journal for January 7, 2021:

BOARD OF THE PERPICH CENTER FOR ARTS EDUCATION

Linda Brobeck
Molly Chase
Dan Loritz
Mathew Ollig
Julia Workman

BOARD OF SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS

Mary Frances Clardy
Kimberly Hartung

Drew Hildenbrand
Melissa Schaller
Louise Sundin

PROFESSIONAL EDUCATOR LICENSING AND STANDARDS BOARD

Dennis Draughn
Angela Osuji
Paul Peltier
Steven Unowsky

From the Committee on Environment and Natural Resources Policy and Legacy Finance, to which were referred the following appointments as reported in the Journal for January 7, 2021:

BOARD OF WATER AND SOIL RESOURCES

CHAIR

Gerald Van Amburg

CLEAN WATER COUNCIL

Jen Kader
Jordan Vandal

DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES

COMMISSIONER

Sarah Strommen

LESSARD-SAMS OUTDOOR HERITAGE COUNCIL

Ashley Peters
Tom Saxhaug

MINNESOTA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY BOARD

Benjamin Yawakie

From the Committee on Finance, to which was referred the following appointment as reported in the Journal for January 7, 2021:

MINNESOTA MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET

COMMISSIONER

James Schowalter

From the Committee on Health and Human Services Finance and Policy, to which were referred the following appointments as reported in the Journal for January 7, 2021:

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

COMMISSIONER

Jan Malcolm

DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES

COMMISSIONER

Jodi Harpstead

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES REGULATORY BOARD

Aaron Burnett
Brian Edwards
John Guiton
Paula Kocken
Amber Lage
Kevin Miller
John Pate
Scott Saehr
Matthew Simpson

MNSURE BOARD

David F. Fischer
Suyapa Miranda
Stephanie Stoffel
Andrew Whitman

From the Committee on Higher Education Finance and Policy, to which were referred the following appointments as report in the Journal for January 7, 2021:

BOARD OF MINNESOTA STATE ACADEMIES

Nicole Halabi
Jamie Speier
Katherine Wangberg

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE MINNESOTA STATE COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES

Asani Ajogun
Alexander Cirillo, Jr.
John Cowles
Dawn Erlandson
Roger Moe
Javier Morillo
April Ho-Nishimura
Oballa Oballa
Kathleen Sheran
George Soule

MINNESOTA HIGHER EDUCATION FACILITIES AUTHORITY

Bonnie Anderson Rons
Gary Benson
Mary Ives
Raymond VinZant

From the Committee on Housing Finance and Policy, to which were referred the following appointments as report in the Journal for January 7, 2021:

MINNESOTA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY

COMMISSIONER
Jennifer Ho

MINNESOTA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY

John DeCramer
Craig Klausing
Stephanie Klinzing
Terri Thao

From the Committee on Jobs and Economic Growth Finance and Policy, to which were referred the following appointments as reported in the Journal for January 7, 2021:

DEPARTMENT OF EMPLOYMENT AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
COMMISSIONER
Steve Grove

DESTINATION MEDICAL CENTER CORPORATION

Dana L. Bailey
Jim Campbell
Susan Park Rani
R.T. Rybak
Pamela Wheelock
Paul Williams

WORKERS' COMPENSATION COURT OF APPEALS
CHIEF JUDGE
Patricia J. Milun

WORKERS' COMPENSATION COURT OF APPEALS
Sean M. Quinn

From the Committee on Judiciary and Public Safety Finance and Policy, to which were referred the following appointments as reported in the Journal for January 7, 2021:

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS
COMMISSIONER
Paul Schnell

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
COMMISSIONER
John Harrington

From the Committee on Labor and Industry Policy, to which were referred the following appointments as reported in the Journal for January 7, 2021:

BOARD OF ELECTRICITY
Alfreda Daniels
Cole Funseth
Duane Hendricks
Todd Huttner
Peter Lindahl
Desiree Weigel

BOARD OF HIGH PRESSURE PIPING SYSTEMS

Aubrey Archer
Kyle Bain
Nirmal Jain
Kent Spaulding

PLUMBING BOARD

Richard Jacobs
Troy Seitz

From the Committee on Local Government Policy, to which were referred the following appointments as reported in the Journal for January 7, 2021:

METROPOLITAN COUNCIL

CHAIR

Charles Zelle

METROPOLITAN COUNCIL

Lynnea Atlas-Ingebretson
Deb Barber
Reva Chamblis
Molly Cummings
Christopher Ferguson
Kris Fredson
Francisco Gonzalez
Judy Ann Johnson
Chai Lee
Robert Lilligren
Peter Lindstrom
Abdirahman Mahmamude Muse
Phillip Mark Sterner
Susan Vento
Wendy Wulff
Raymond Zeran

From the Committee on State Government Finance and Policy and Elections, to which were referred the following appointments as reported in the Journal for January 7, 2021:

BOARD OF THE ARTS

Uri Camarena
Michael Charron
Sean Dowse
Philip McKenzie
Christina Widdess

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

COMMISSIONER
Alice Roberts Davis

GAMBLING CONTROL BOARD

William English
Geno Fragnito
Beth Pinkney
Norm Pint

OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS
CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE

Jenny Starr

MINNESOTA RACING COMMISSION

Dan Erhart
Alan Gingold
Lisa Goodman
Julie Idelkope
Roy Johnson
Camille McArdle

MINNESOTA STATE LOTTERY
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Adam Prock

From the Committee on Taxes, to which were referred the following appointments as reported in the Journal for January 7, 2021:

DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE
COMMISSIONER

Robert Doty

TAX COURT

Jane Bowman
Bradford S. Delapena
Wendy Tien

From the Committee on Technology and Reform Policy, to which was referred the following appointment as reported in the Journal for January 7, 2021:

MN.IT SERVICES
COMMISSIONER

Tarek Tomes

From the Committee on Transportation Finance and Policy, to which was referred the following appointment as reported in the Journal for January 7, 2021:

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
COMMISSIONER

Margaret Anderson Kelliher

Sincerely,
Cal R. Ludeman

Secretary of the Senate

February 1, 2022

The Honorable David J. Osmek
President of the Senate

Dear Senator Osmek:

Pursuant to Rule 10.6 of the 2021-22 Temporary Rules of the Senate, we hereby make the following changes in committee membership:

Committee on Rules and Administration - remove Senator Gazelka and add Senator Osmek.

Sincerely,
Jeremy R. Miller
Chair, Committee on Rules and
Administration
Minnesota Senate, District 28

Melisa López Franzen
Minority Leader
Minnesota Senate, District 49

INTRODUCTION AND FIRST READING OF SENATE BILLS

The following bills were read the first time.

Senator Eaton introduced--

S.F. No. 2683: A bill for an act relating to natural resources; appropriating money to protect lakes and acquire forest lands in upper Mississippi River basin.

Referred to the Committee on Environment and Natural Resources Finance.

Senator Eaton introduced--

S.F. No. 2684: A bill for an act relating to health; appropriating money for water safety plans for cities.

Referred to the Committee on Health and Human Services Finance and Policy.

Senator Eaton introduced--

S.F. No. 2685: A bill for an act relating to water; reestablishing Advisory Council on Water Supply Systems and Wastewater Treatment Facilities; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 115.

Referred to the Committee on Environment and Natural Resources Policy and Legacy Finance.

Senator Eaton introduced--

S.F. No. 2686: A bill for an act relating to water; reestablishing Legislative Water Commission; providing appointments; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 3.

Referred to the Committee on Environment and Natural Resources Policy and Legacy Finance.

Senator Koran introduced--

S.F. No. 2687: A bill for an act relating to education; establishing a grant for a professional development and mentoring program through the Modern Classrooms Project; requiring a report; appropriating money.

Referred to the Committee on Education Finance and Policy.

Senator Koran introduced--

S.F. No. 2688: A bill for an act relating to firearms; establishing the age of eligibility to apply for a permit to carry a pistol at 18 years of age; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 624.714, subdivision 2.

Referred to the Committee on Judiciary and Public Safety Finance and Policy.

Senator Koran introduced--

S.F. No. 2689: A bill for an act relating to human services; expanding medical assistance coverage to include prescription digital therapeutics; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 256B.0625, by adding a subdivision.

Referred to the Committee on Health and Human Services Finance and Policy.

Senator Koran introduced--

S.F. No. 2690: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for a new law enforcement center for the Lakes Area Police Commission; authorizing the sale and issuance of state bonds.

Referred to the Committee on Capital Investment.

Senator Koran introduced--

S.F. No. 2691: A bill for an act relating to data practices; reducing filing fee for data practices complaints; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 13.085, subdivision 2.

Referred to the Committee on Civil Law and Data Practices Policy.

Senator Koran introduced--

S.F. No. 2692: A bill for an act relating to public safety; authorizing the lawful carry and possession of firearms at the State Fair; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, sections 37.16; 624.714, subdivision 17.

Referred to the Committee on Agriculture and Rural Development Finance and Policy.

Senators Koran, Chamberlain, Eichorn, and Howe introduced--

S.F. No. 2693: A bill for an act relating to public health; creating a health freedom sanctuary; limiting the governor's peacetime emergency powers; prohibiting mandatory vaccinations; prohibiting businesses from requiring certain vaccination documentations; prohibiting a school district from requiring a student to wear a mask on school grounds; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 12.31, by adding a subdivision; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapters 121A; 181; 325D.

Referred to the Committee on State Government Finance and Policy and Elections.

Senator Koran introduced--

S.F. No. 2694: A bill for an act relating to health; requiring a parent or legal guardian to be present for vaccine administration to a minor; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 145.

Referred to the Committee on Health and Human Services Finance and Policy.

Senator Klein introduced--

S.F. No. 2695: A bill for an act relating to economic development; establishing the hospitality recovery grant program; appropriating money.

Referred to the Committee on Jobs and Economic Growth Finance and Policy.

Senators Johnson Stewart and Rest introduced--

S.F. No. 2696: A bill for an act relating to taxation; authorizing a tax increment financing district in the city of Plymouth.

Referred to the Committee on Taxes.

Senator Johnson Stewart introduced--

S.F. No. 2697: A bill for an act relating to taxation; individual income; adding special education as an eligible master's degree program for the credit for teachers attaining a master's degree; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 290.0686.

Referred to the Committee on Taxes.

Senator Cwodzinski introduced--

S.F. No. 2698: A bill for an act relating to the State Building Code; requiring installation of safety nets in certain stadiums; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 326B.112, by adding a subdivision.

Referred to the Committee on Labor and Industry Policy.

Senator Cwodzinski introduced--

S.F. No. 2699: A bill for an act relating to unemployment; clarifying pension offset; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 268.085, subdivision 3c.

Referred to the Committee on Jobs and Economic Growth Finance and Policy.

Senator Cwodzinski introduced--

S.F. No. 2700: A bill for an act relating to taxation; individual income; modifying the credit for attaining a master's degree in a teacher's licensure field; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 290.0686.

Referred to the Committee on Taxes.

Senator Dziejdzic introduced--

S.F. No. 2701: A bill for an act relating to agriculture; prohibiting certain pesticide and fertilizer coatings; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, sections 18B.07, by adding a subdivision; 18C.201, by adding a subdivision.

Referred to the Committee on Agriculture and Rural Development Finance and Policy.

Senators Dziejdzic, Kunesh, Bigham, Isaacson, and Putnam introduced--

S.F. No. 2702: A bill for an act relating to education finance; establishing the Minnesota tutoring corps; appropriating money; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 124D.

Referred to the Committee on Education Finance and Policy.

Senator Bakk introduced--

S.F. No. 2703: A bill for an act relating to natural resources; appropriating money for walleye stocking in the Rat Root River.

Referred to the Committee on Environment and Natural Resources Finance.

Senator Bakk introduced--

S.F. No. 2704: A bill for an act relating to health; authorizing exceptions to the moratorium on hospital construction or modification for certain critical access hospitals; amending Minnesota Statutes 2021 Supplement, section 144.551, subdivision 1.

Referred to the Committee on Health and Human Services Finance and Policy.

Senator Bakk introduced--

S.F. No. 2705: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for a wastewater treatment and collection system in Silver Creek Township; authorizing the sale and issuance of state bonds.

Referred to the Committee on Capital Investment.

Senator Bakk introduced--

S.F. No. 2706: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for capital improvements to all-terrain vehicle trail systems in St. Louis County; authorizing the sale and issuance of state bonds.

Referred to the Committee on Capital Investment.

Senator Bakk introduced--

S.F. No. 2707: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for improvements at the Northeast Higher Education District - Vermilion Community College campus; authorizing the sale and issuance of state bonds.

Referred to the Committee on Capital Investment.

Senator Bakk introduced--

S.F. No. 2708: A bill for an act relating to taxation; modifying Cook County local taxes; amending Laws 2008, chapter 366, article 7, section 17.

Referred to the Committee on Taxes.

Senator Bakk introduced--

S.F. No. 2709: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money to the Public Facilities Authority for the purpose of debt relief for the Duluth North Shore Sanitary District.

Referred to the Committee on Jobs and Economic Growth Finance and Policy.

Senators Bakk, López Franzen, and Hoffman introduced--

S.F. No. 2710: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for a multimodal trailhead center in Silver Bay; authorizing the sale and issuance of state bonds.

Referred to the Committee on Capital Investment.

Senators Bakk and Clausen introduced--

S.F. No. 2711: A bill for an act relating to campaign finance; allowing a terminating principal campaign committee to make donations to school boards; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 211B.12.

Referred to the Committee on State Government Finance and Policy and Elections.

Senator Bakk introduced--

S.F. No. 2712: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for small city municipal facility improvement grants; authorizing the sale and issuance of state bonds.

Referred to the Committee on Capital Investment.

Senator Bakk introduced--

S.F. No. 2713: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for Nett Lake dam; authorizing the sale and issuance of state bonds.

Referred to the Committee on Capital Investment.

Senator Bakk introduced--

S.F. No. 2714: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for a water, sewer, and utilities extensions in the city of Rice Lake; authorizing the issuance of state bonds.

Referred to the Committee on Capital Investment.

Senators Tomassoni and Bakk introduced--

S.F. No. 2715: A bill for an act relating to game and fish; providing free game and fish licenses to active duty members of the military and to honorably discharged military veterans; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, sections 97A.441, subdivisions 5, 6, 6a; 171.07, subdivision 17; Minnesota Statutes 2021 Supplement, sections 97B.715, subdivision 1; 97B.801.

Referred to the Committee on Environment and Natural Resources Policy and Legacy Finance.

Senators Clausen and Carlson introduced--

S.F. No. 2716: A bill for an act relating to public safety; providing for an enhanced criminal penalty for certain texting while driving violations; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 169.475, subdivision 1, by adding a subdivision.

Referred to the Committee on Transportation Finance and Policy.

Senator Klein introduced--

S.F. No. 2717: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for capital improvements to merge the city of South St. Paul library with the Dakota County library system; authorizing the sale and issuance of state bonds.

Referred to the Committee on Capital Investment.

Senators Klein and Bigham introduced--

S.F. No. 2718: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money to merge the city of South St. Paul library with the Dakota County library system.

Referred to the Committee on Jobs and Economic Growth Finance and Policy.

Senator Klein introduced--

S.F. No. 2719: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for highway safety improvements for pedestrian and bicycle trails in Dakota County; authorizing the sale and issuance of state bonds.

Referred to the Committee on Capital Investment.

Senators Klein and Bigham introduced--

S.F. No. 2720: A bill for an act relating to transportation; appropriating money for highway safety improvements for pedestrian and bicycle trails in Dakota County.

Referred to the Committee on Transportation Finance and Policy.

Senator Pappas introduced--

S.F. No. 2721: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money to replace the eastbound Kellogg Boulevard Bridge in the city of St. Paul; authorizing the sale and issuance of state bonds.

Referred to the Committee on Capital Investment.

Senators Klein and Duckworth introduced--

S.F. No. 2722: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for railway and highway safety improvements for pedestrian and bicycle trails in Dakota County along the Veterans Memorial Greenway.

Referred to the Committee on Transportation Finance and Policy.

Senators Klein and Duckworth introduced--

S.F. No. 2723: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for railway and highway safety improvements for pedestrian and bicycle trails in Dakota County along the Veterans Memorial Greenway; authorizing the sale and issuance of state bonds.

Referred to the Committee on Capital Investment.

Senator Klein introduced--

S.F. No. 2724: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for reconstruction of 117th Street in the city of Inver Grove Heights; authorizing the sale and issuance of state bonds.

Referred to the Committee on Capital Investment.

Senators Klein and Bigham introduced--

S.F. No. 2725: A bill for an act relating to education finance; lowering the property tax levy share and increasing the state aid share of operating referendum revenue for qualifying special school districts; appropriating money; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 126C.17, subdivision 6.

Referred to the Committee on Education Finance and Policy.

Senator Klein introduced--

S.F. No. 2726: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for highway safety improvements for pedestrian and bicycle trails in Dakota County.

Referred to the Committee on Transportation Finance and Policy.

Senators Klein and Bigham introduced--

S.F. No. 2727: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for highway safety improvements for pedestrian and bicycle trails in Dakota County; authorizing the sale and issuance of state bonds.

Referred to the Committee on Capital Investment.

Senators Chamberlain, Coleman, Benson, Jasinski, and Eichorn introduced--

S.F. No. 2728: A bill for an act relating to taxation; individual income; eliminating the first tier income tax rate and bracket; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 290.06, subdivision 2d; Minnesota Statutes 2021 Supplement, section 290.06, subdivision 2c.

Referred to the Committee on Taxes.

Senators Chamberlain, Duckworth, Dornink, Pratt, and Eichorn introduced--

S.F. No. 2729: A bill for an act relating to education; making changes to school district board meetings and charter school board meetings; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, sections 123B.09, subdivision 6; 124E.07, subdivision 8.

Referred to the Committee on Education Finance and Policy.

Senators Chamberlain and Wiger introduced--

S.F. No. 2730: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for the Bruce Vento regional trail; authorizing the sale and issuance of state bonds.

Referred to the Committee on Capital Investment.

Senators Pappas, López Franzen, Kunesh, McEwen, and Marty introduced--

S.F. No. 2731: A bill for an act relating to human rights; requiring a review of Minnesota Statutes and Minnesota Rules for compliance with the Equal Rights Amendment to the United States Constitution.

Referred to the Committee on Civil Law and Data Practices Policy.

Senators Pappas and Port introduced--

S.F. No. 2732: A bill for an act relating to public safety; repealing the crimes of sodomy, fornication, and adultery; repealing Minnesota Statutes 2020, sections 609.293, subdivisions 1, 5; 609.34; 609.36.

Referred to the Committee on Judiciary and Public Safety Finance and Policy.

Senator Frenz introduced--

S.F. No. 2733: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for Mankato's regional water resource recovery facility; authorizing the sale and issuance of state bonds.

Referred to the Committee on Capital Investment.

Senator Frentz introduced--

S.F. No. 2734: A bill for an act relating to retirement; higher education individual retirement account plan; increasing the employer contribution rate; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 354B.23, subdivision 3.

Referred to the Committee on State Government Finance and Policy and Elections.

Senators Duckworth and Wiger introduced--

S.F. No. 2735: A bill for an act relating to education; requiring FAFSA for high school graduation; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 120B.02, by adding a subdivision.

Referred to the Committee on Education Finance and Policy.

Senators Duckworth and Bigham introduced--

S.F. No. 2736: A bill for an act relating to children; establishing juvenile court guardianship for at-risk youth; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 260C.101, subdivision 2; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 260C.

Referred to the Committee on Civil Law and Data Practices Policy.

Senators Abeler, Mathews, and Koran introduced--

S.F. No. 2737: A bill for an act relating to employment; prohibiting employment discrimination based on vaccination status; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 181.

Referred to the Committee on Jobs and Economic Growth Finance and Policy.

Senators Abeler, Mathews, and Koran introduced--

S.F. No. 2738: A bill for an act relating to state government; requiring legislative approval for extending a peacetime emergency past 30 days; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 12.31, subdivision 2.

Referred to the Committee on State Government Finance and Policy and Elections.

Senator Abeler, by request, introduced--

S.F. No. 2739: A bill for an act relating to public safety; requiring legislative approval to extend the duration of a peacetime emergency declared by the governor; limiting duration of peacetime emergency extensions; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 12.31, subdivision 2.

Referred to the Committee on State Government Finance and Policy and Elections.

Senators Abeler, Utke, and Benson introduced--

S.F. No. 2740: A bill for an act relating to health; temporarily permitting retired nurses and out-of-state nurses to practice in certain long-term care settings; temporarily modifying training requirements for direct care staff in certain long-term care settings; establishing a temporary voluntary correction program for nursing homes.

Referred to the Committee on Health and Human Services Finance and Policy.

Senator Isaacson introduced--

S.F. No. 2741: A bill for an act relating to transportation; modifying requirements for towing and impounding vehicles; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, sections 168B.035, subdivisions 1, 5, by adding subdivisions; 168B.07, subdivision 1.

Referred to the Committee on Transportation Finance and Policy.

Senator Isaacson introduced--

S.F. No. 2742: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for pedestrian and bike trails near Mounds View High School; authorizing the sale and issuance of state bonds.

Referred to the Committee on Capital Investment.

Senator Isaacson introduced--

S.F. No. 2743: A bill for an act relating to taxation; individual income; modifying certain tax rates and brackets; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 290.06, subdivision 2d; Minnesota Statutes 2021 Supplement, section 290.06, subdivision 2c.

Referred to the Committee on Taxes.

Senator Isaacson introduced--

S.F. No. 2744: A bill for an act relating to consumer protection; requiring disclosures regarding gas fireplaces; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 325F.

Referred to the Committee on Commerce and Consumer Protection Finance and Policy.

Senators Putnam and Bigham introduced--

S.F. No. 2745: A bill for an act relating to public safety; appropriating money to provide reimbursements to state and local law enforcement agencies that have paid incentive bonuses to encourage individuals to become peace officers; requiring a report; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 299A.

Referred to the Committee on Judiciary and Public Safety Finance and Policy.

Senator Putnam introduced--

S.F. No. 2746: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for improvements at St. Cloud State University; authorizing the sale and issuance of state bonds.

Referred to the Committee on Capital Investment.

Senators Wiger and Pappas introduced--

S.F. No. 2747: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for the Rice Street revitalization project in Ramsey County; authorizing the sale and issuance of state bonds.

Referred to the Committee on Capital Investment.

Senator Utke introduced--

S.F. No. 2748: A bill for an act relating to health care; modifying dental benefit plan contract requirements; permitting a third party access to a dental provider contract; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, sections 62Q.735, subdivisions 1, 5; 62Q.76, by adding a subdivision; 62Q.78, by adding subdivisions.

Referred to the Committee on Commerce and Consumer Protection Finance and Policy.

Senator Utke introduced--

S.F. No. 2749: A bill for an act relating to insurance; prohibiting the inclusion of certain terms in dental provider agreements; requiring disclosures; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, sections 62Q.76, by adding a subdivision; 62Q.78, subdivision 6, by adding a subdivision.

Referred to the Committee on Commerce and Consumer Protection Finance and Policy.

Senator Utke introduced--

S.F. No. 2750: A bill for an act relating to human services; expanding medical assistance coverage for adult dental services; amending Minnesota Statutes 2021 Supplement, section 256B.0625, subdivision 9, as amended.

Referred to the Committee on Health and Human Services Finance and Policy.

Senator Eken introduced--

S.F. No. 2751: A bill for an act relating to child care licensing; amending child care center staffing and group size rules; requiring a report.

Referred to the Committee on Human Services Reform Finance and Policy.

Senator Utke introduced--

S.F. No. 2752: A bill for an act relating to local government; establishing building permit requirements for new development located near certain pipelines; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 462.

Referred to the Committee on Local Government Policy.

Senator Utke introduced--

S.F. No. 2753: A bill for an act relating to insurance; establishing a peer-to-peer car sharing program; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, sections 65B.49, subdivision 5a; 72A.125, subdivision 1; 297A.64, subdivision 4; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 65B.

Referred to the Committee on Commerce and Consumer Protection Finance and Policy.

Senator Osmek introduced--

S.F. No. 2754: A bill for an act relating to taxation; repealing the estate tax; making conforming changes; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, sections 289A.35; 289A.50, subdivision 1; 289A.56, subdivision 3; Minnesota Statutes 2021 Supplement, section 289A.38, subdivision 7; repealing Minnesota Statutes 2020, sections 270C.585; 289A.10; 289A.12, subdivision 18; 289A.18, subdivision 3a; 289A.19, subdivision 4; 289A.20, subdivisions 3, 3a; 289A.30, subdivision 2; 289A.55, subdivision 7; 291.005; 291.01; 291.016; 291.03, subdivisions 1, 1a, 1d, 8, 9, 10, 11; 291.031; 291.075; 291.12, subdivisions 1, 2, 3; 291.13, subdivisions 1, 3; 291.16; 291.21, subdivision 1; 291.215, subdivision 1; 291.27.

Referred to the Committee on Taxes.

Senator Osmek introduced--

S.F. No. 2755: A bill for an act relating to taxation; property; phasing out the state general tax; appropriating money for refunds; amending Minnesota Statutes 2021 Supplement, section 275.025, subdivision 1; repealing Minnesota Statutes 2020, sections 273.42, subdivision 3; 275.025, subdivisions 3, 4, 5, 6; 276.112; Minnesota Statutes 2021 Supplement, section 275.025, subdivisions 1, 2.

Referred to the Committee on Taxes.

Senator Osmek introduced--

S.F. No. 2756: A bill for an act relating to taxation; property; repealing the state general tax; appropriating money for refunds; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, sections 273.1231, subdivision 6; 275.28, subdivision 1; 469.1794, subdivision 5; Minnesota Statutes 2021 Supplement, sections 273.13, subdivision 25; 275.065, subdivision 3; repealing Minnesota Statutes 2020, sections 273.42, subdivision 3; 275.025, subdivisions 3, 4, 5, 6; 276.112; Minnesota Statutes 2021 Supplement, section 275.025, subdivisions 1, 2.

Referred to the Committee on Taxes.

Senator Osmek introduced--

S.F. No. 2757: A bill for an act relating to taxation; individual income; allowing an unlimited Social Security subtraction; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 290.0132, subdivision 26.

Referred to the Committee on Taxes.

Senator Osmek introduced--

S.F. No. 2758: A bill for an act relating to taxation; individual income; lowering individual income tax rates; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 290.06, subdivision 2d; Minnesota Statutes 2021 Supplement, section 290.06, subdivision 2c.

Referred to the Committee on Taxes.

Senator Eken introduced--

S.F. No. 2759: A bill for an act relating to taxation; property; increasing the school building bond agricultural credit amount; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 273.1387, subdivision 2.

Referred to the Committee on Taxes.

Senator Eken introduced--

S.F. No. 2760: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for capital improvements to the Dilworth fire station; authorizing the sale and issuance of state bonds.

Referred to the Committee on Capital Investment.

Senator Eken introduced--

S.F. No. 2761: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for improvements on the Minnesota State University, Moorhead campus; authorizing the sale and issuance of state bonds.

Referred to the Committee on Capital Investment.

Senator Eken introduced--

S.F. No. 2762: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for capital improvements to the Washington Ballfield and Grandstand; authorizing the sale and issuance of state bonds.

Referred to the Committee on Capital Investment.

Senator Osmek introduced--

S.F. No. 2763: A bill for an act relating to taxation; conforming to the federal estate tax exclusion amount; making technical changes; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, sections 289A.10, subdivision 1; 291.016, subdivision 3; 291.03, subdivision 1; repealing Minnesota Statutes 2020, sections 289A.10, subdivision 1a; 289A.12, subdivision 18; 289A.18, subdivision 3a; 289A.20, subdivision 3a; 291.03, subdivisions 8, 9, 10, 11.

Referred to the Committee on Taxes.

Senator Osmek introduced--

S.F. No. 2764: A bill for an act relating to taxation; property; modifying the interest rate on delinquent property taxes; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, sections 279.03, subdivision 1a; 282.261, subdivision 2.

Referred to the Committee on Taxes.

Senator Osmek introduced--

S.F. No. 2765: A bill for an act relating to unemployment; replenishing the Unemployment Trust Fund; appropriating money.

Referred to the Committee on Jobs and Economic Growth Finance and Policy.

Senators Ruud, Nelson, Ingebrigtsen, Dzedzic, and Hawj introduced--

S.F. No. 2766: A bill for an act relating to natural resources; modifying distribution of lottery in lieu tax; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 297A.94.

Referred to the Committee on Environment and Natural Resources Policy and Legacy Finance.

Senators Ruud and Hawj introduced--

S.F. No. 2767: A bill for an act relating to natural resources; modifying due date for certain reports; modifying provisions for snowmobile registration; modifying state trail provisions; modifying state park reservation policies; modifying when payment due for timber permits; expanding use of lands enrolled in walk-in access program; modifying provisions to issue special permits to use motorized vehicles in wildlife management areas; modifying requirements for resident licenses; modifying firearm provisions; establishing blaze orange or blaze pink requirements for ground blinds; authorizing nonlethal hazing of deer and elk causing damage to crops; allowing angling with two lines in certain areas; requiring rulemaking; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, sections 84.027, subdivision 14a; 84.82, subdivision 2, by adding a subdivision; 84.821, subdivision 2; 84.86, subdivision 1; 85.015, subdivision 10; 90.181, subdivision 2; 97A.015, subdivision 51; 97A.126, as amended; 97A.137, subdivision 3; 97A.405, subdivision 5; 97B.031, subdivision 1, by adding a subdivision; 97B.071; 97B.668; 97C.315, subdivision 1; Minnesota Statutes 2021 Supplement, section 85.052, subdivision 6; repealing Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 97B.318; Minnesota Rules, parts 6100.5000, subparts 3, 4, 5; 6100.5700, subpart 4.

Referred to the Committee on Environment and Natural Resources Policy and Legacy Finance.

Senators Ruud, Nelson, Dziedzic, Abeler, and Senjem introduced--

S.F. No. 2768: A bill for an act relating to environment; establishing certified salt applicator program; limiting liability; requiring a report; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 116.

Referred to the Committee on Environment and Natural Resources Policy and Legacy Finance.

Senators Ruud, Ingebrigtsen, Eichorn, Bakk, and Kent introduced--

S.F. No. 2769: A bill for an act relating to tourism; appropriating money for a tourism industry recovery grant program.

Referred to the Committee on Environment and Natural Resources Policy and Legacy Finance.

Senators Wiklund and López Franzen introduced--

S.F. No. 2770: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for capital improvements at the Bloomington Ice Garden; authorizing the sale and issuance of state bonds.

Referred to the Committee on Capital Investment.

Senators Abeler and Hoffman introduced--

S.F. No. 2771: A bill for an act relating to human services; modifying reimbursement rates for disability waiver services; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 256B.4914, subdivisions 7, 8, 9; Minnesota Statutes 2021 Supplement, section 256B.4914, subdivisions 5, 6.

Referred to the Committee on Human Services Reform Finance and Policy.

Senators Abeler and Hoffman introduced--

S.F. No. 2772: A bill for an act relating to human services; increasing the limit on hours of personal assistance services that can be provided by parents of minor children and by spouses; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, sections 256B.4911, by adding a subdivision; 256B.85, by adding a subdivision; Minnesota Statutes 2021 Supplement, section 256B.85, subdivisions 6, 7.

Referred to the Committee on Human Services Reform Finance and Policy.

Senators Abeler and Hoffman introduced--

S.F. No. 2773: A bill for an act relating to human services; modifying the base wage index for employment exploration services; amending Minnesota Statutes 2021 Supplement, section 256B.4914, subdivision 5.

Referred to the Committee on Human Services Reform Finance and Policy.

Senators Abeler and Hoffman introduced--

S.F. No. 2774: A bill for an act relating to human services; reorganizing provisions governing disability waiver rate setting; requiring a report; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 256B.4914, as amended.

Referred to the Committee on Human Services Reform Finance and Policy.

Senators Hoffman, Abeler, and Newton introduced--

S.F. No. 2775: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for a youth homeless drop-in center in Anoka County; authorizing the sale and issuance of state bonds.

Referred to the Committee on Capital Investment.

Senators Dzedzic, Pappas, Kunesh, Champion, and Latz introduced--

S.F. No. 2776: A bill for an act relating to public safety; prohibiting retaliation against peace officers who intercede against or report on use of excessive force; providing for civil remedies; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 626.8452, by adding subdivisions.

Referred to the Committee on Judiciary and Public Safety Finance and Policy.

Senators Hoffman, Abeler, and Newton introduced--

S.F. No. 2777: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money to HOPE 4 Youth for a youth homeless drop-in center.

Referred to the Committee on Human Services Reform Finance and Policy.

Senators Hoffman, Newton, Clausen, Rarick, and Abeler introduced--

S.F. No. 2778: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for improvements on the North Hennepin Community College campus; authorizing the sale and issuance of state bonds.

Referred to the Committee on Capital Investment.

Senator Draheim introduced--

S.F. No. 2779: A bill for an act relating to public safety; appropriating money to provide grants to develop law enforcement training on issues associated with dementia and Alzheimer's disease; requiring a report.

Referred to the Committee on Judiciary and Public Safety Finance and Policy.

Senators Ruud, Ingebrigtsen, Howe, Limmer, and Gazelka introduced--

S.F. No. 2780: A bill for an act relating to judiciary; making money bail the property of the person who deposited it; requiring an affidavit from a third party who deposits money bail on behalf of a defendant; directing the court administrator to file certain affidavits; classifying data; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, sections 13.82, subdivision 2; 629.53; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 387.

Referred to the Committee on Judiciary and Public Safety Finance and Policy.

Senator Anderson introduced--

S.F. No. 2781: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for a welcome center and recreation facility at Camp Courage; authorizing the sale and issuance of state bonds.

Referred to the Committee on Capital Investment.

Senator Anderson introduced--

S.F. No. 2782: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for a welcome center and recreation facility at Camp Courage.

Referred to the Committee on Jobs and Economic Growth Finance and Policy.

Senator Gazelka introduced--

S.F. No. 2783: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for predesign, design, and engineering of the Batcher Block Opera House in Staples; authorizing the sale and issuance of state bonds.

Referred to the Committee on Capital Investment.

Senator Gazelka introduced--

S.F. No. 2784: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for water system improvements in the city of Swanville; authorizing the sale and issuance of state bonds.

Referred to the Committee on Capital Investment.

Senators Gazelka, Utke, Howe, Eichorn, and Ingebrigtsen introduced--

S.F. No. 2785: A bill for an act relating to public safety; authorizing firearm permits to carry without expiration; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 624.714, subdivisions 2a, 3, 7, 14.

Referred to the Committee on Judiciary and Public Safety Finance and Policy.

Senators Housley, Abeler, Ruud, Koran, and Utke introduced--

S.F. No. 2786: A bill for an act relating to human services; providing bonuses to employees of nursing homes and assisted living facilities; providing initial funding for all-inclusive care for the elderly; appropriating money.

Referred to the Committee on Aging and Long Term Care Policy.

Senators Dahms, Weber, Coleman, Lang, and Newman introduced--

S.F. No. 2787: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for the Minnesota Valley Regional Rail Authority.

Referred to the Committee on Capital Investment.

Senators Dahms, Weber, and Lang introduced--

S.F. No. 2788: A bill for an act relating to local government aid; providing 2021 aid penalty forgiveness to the city of Echo; appropriating money.

Referred to the Committee on Taxes.

Senators Dahms, Weber, and Lang introduced--

S.F. No. 2789: A bill for an act relating to capital improvements; appropriating money for flood hazard mitigation in Area II of the Minnesota River Basin; authorizing the sale and issuance of state bonds.

Referred to the Committee on Capital Investment.

Senator Eichorn introduced--

S.F. No. 2790: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for water treatment plant renovation in Grand Rapids; authorizing the sale and issuance of state bonds.

Referred to the Committee on Capital Investment.

Senators Bigham and Duckworth introduced--

S.F. No. 2791: A bill for an act relating to public safety; regulating the manufacture, sale, and use of fireworks; dedicating a portion of revenues from the sale of certain fireworks for fire safety purposes; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, sections 297A.94; 624.20, subdivision 1; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 299F.

Referred to the Committee on Judiciary and Public Safety Finance and Policy.

Senator Bigham introduced--

S.F. No. 2792: A bill for an act relating to agriculture; prohibiting registration of new white-tailed deer farms; prohibiting movement of farmed white-tailed deer except for purposes of slaughter; prohibiting importation of white-tailed deer from Cervidae farms; appropriating money for a voluntary herd buyout program for participating white-tailed deer farmers; requiring a report; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 35.155, subdivisions 10, 12; Minnesota Statutes 2021 Supplement, section 35.155, subdivision 11.

Referred to the Committee on Agriculture and Rural Development Finance and Policy.

Senators Bakk, Tomassoni, Eichorn, Ruud, and Utke introduced--

S.F. No. 2793: A bill for an act relating to taxation; payment in lieu of taxes; increasing payments; modifying valuation; requiring a report; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 477A.12, subdivisions 1, 3, by adding a subdivision.

Referred to the Committee on Taxes.

Senator Johnson introduced--

S.F. No. 2794: A bill for an act relating to legacy; extending availability of grant to city of Crookston.

Referred to the Committee on Environment and Natural Resources Policy and Legacy Finance.

Senator Johnson introduced--

S.F. No. 2795: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for flood hazard mitigation projects in the Red River Basin; authorizing the sale and issuance of state bonds.

Referred to the Committee on Capital Investment.

Senators Limmer, Koran, Howe, Jasinski, and Ingebrigtsen introduced--

S.F. No. 2796: A bill for an act relating to public safety; appropriating money for Metro Transit violent crime enforcement team.

Referred to the Committee on Judiciary and Public Safety Finance and Policy.

Senators Tomassoni, Eichorn, and Bakk introduced--

S.F. No. 2797: A bill for an act relating to mining; improving coordination, effectiveness, transparency, and accountability of environmental review and permitting process for metallic mineral mining projects; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 93.

Referred to the Committee on Mining and Forestry Policy.

Senators Westrom and Johnson introduced--

S.F. No. 2798: A bill for an act relating to natural resources; appropriating money for constructing ring levees.

Referred to the Committee on Environment and Natural Resources Finance.

Senator Ingebrigtsen introduced--

S.F. No. 2799: A bill for an act relating to human services; allowing a nursing facility in Fergus Falls to receive the fair rental value property payment rate; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 256R.

Referred to the Committee on Human Services Reform Finance and Policy.

Senator Ingebrigtsen introduced--

S.F. No. 2800: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; authorizing the sale and issuance of state bonds; appropriating money for a pedestrian bridge over the Pelican River in Pelican Rapids.

Referred to the Committee on Capital Investment.

Senator Koran introduced--

S.F. No. 2801: A bill for an act relating to public safety; providing penalties for the crime of altering controlled substances with fentanyl; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 609.

Referred to the Committee on Judiciary and Public Safety Finance and Policy.

Senator Koran introduced--

S.F. No. 2802: A bill for an act relating to public safety; providing that a person may not be denied the right to purchase, own, possess, or carry a firearm solely on the basis that the person is enrolled as a patient in the medical cannabis registry; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, sections 624.712, by adding subdivisions; 624.713, subdivision 1; 624.714, subdivision 6; 624.7142, subdivision 1; 624.7151; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 624.

Referred to the Committee on Judiciary and Public Safety Finance and Policy.

Senators Nelson and Senjem introduced--

S.F. No. 2803: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for a materials recovery facility in Olmsted County; authorizing the sale and issuance of state bonds.

Referred to the Committee on Capital Investment.

Senator Nelson introduced--

S.F. No. 2804: A bill for an act relating to education finance; specifying grant awards to education partnership programs; increasing funding for education partnership programs; appropriating money; amending Laws 2021, First Special Session chapter 13, article 10, section 1, subdivisions 6, 7.

Referred to the Committee on Education Finance and Policy.

Senator Senjem introduced--

S.F. No. 2805: A bill for an act relating to taxation; individual income; allowing a phased-in full subtraction of Social Security benefits; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 290.0132, subdivision 26.

Referred to the Committee on Taxes.

Senator Nelson introduced--

S.F. No. 2806: A bill for an act relating to behavioral health; establishing a temporary program to facilitate youth mental health services; appropriating money.

Referred to the Committee on Human Services Reform Finance and Policy.

Senators Nelson and Senjem introduced--

S.F. No. 2807: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; modifying an appropriation for the Rochester International Airport; amending Laws 2020, Fifth Special Session chapter 3, article 1, section 16, subdivision 26.

Referred to the Committee on Capital Investment.

Senators Nelson and Senjem introduced--

S.F. No. 2808: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money to renovate and expand the Graham Park Regional Event Center in Rochester; authorizing the sale and issuance of state bonds.

Referred to the Committee on Capital Investment.

Senator Eken introduced--

S.F. No. 2809: A bill for an act relating to health; appropriating money to develop a statewide drinking water safety action plan; requiring a report.

Referred to the Committee on Health and Human Services Finance and Policy.

Senators Benson and Kiffmeyer introduced--

S.F. No. 2810: A bill for an act relating to retirement; Public Employees Retirement Association; reinstating segmented annuities and providing for retroactive implementation; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 353.34, by adding a subdivision.

Referred to the Committee on State Government Finance and Policy and Elections.

Senator Eken introduced--

S.F. No. 2811: A bill for an act relating to natural resources; requiring a report; appropriating money for a soil health action plan.

Referred to the Committee on Environment and Natural Resources Policy and Legacy Finance.

Senator Eken introduced--

S.F. No. 2812: A bill for an act relating to natural resources; appropriating money for a sustainable water pilot program; requiring a report.

Referred to the Committee on Environment and Natural Resources Finance.

Senators Wiger, Klein, and Marty introduced--

S.F. No. 2813: A bill for an act relating to game and fish; prohibiting sale, manufacture, and use of lead tackle; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapters 97C; 325E.

Referred to the Committee on Environment and Natural Resources Policy and Legacy Finance.

Senators Howe and Draheim introduced--

S.F. No. 2814: A bill for an act relating to liquor; permitting persons that are 17 years of age to serve alcoholic beverages.

Referred to the Committee on Commerce and Consumer Protection Finance and Policy.

Senators Klein, Cwodzinski, Wiklund, Clausen, and Marty introduced--

S.F. No. 2815: A bill for an act relating to health; establishing COVID-19 vaccine requirements for school staff; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 123B.

Referred to the Committee on Education Finance and Policy.

Senator Kiffmeyer introduced--

S.F. No. 2816: A bill for an act relating to motor vehicles; authorizing special license plates for recipients of the Kosovo Campaign Medal; making technical changes; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 168.123, subdivision 2.

Referred to the Committee on Transportation Finance and Policy.

Senators Kiffmeyer, Benson, Limmer, and Mathews introduced--

S.F. No. 2817: A bill for an act relating to consumer data protection; requiring direct-to-consumer genetic testing companies to provide disclosure notices and obtain consent; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 325F.

Referred to the Committee on Commerce and Consumer Protection Finance and Policy.

Senators Kiffmeyer, Limmer, Howe, Koran, and Mathews introduced--

S.F. No. 2818: A bill for an act relating to state government; specifying the performance of legal services by the Office of the Attorney General; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 8.

Referred to the Committee on State Government Finance and Policy and Elections.

Senator Mathews introduced--

S.F. No. 2819: A bill for an act relating to highways; eliminating a provision governing certain maintenance of closed or abandoned town roads; repealing Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 365.10, subdivision 11.

Referred to the Committee on Local Government Policy.

Senator Mathews introduced--

S.F. No. 2820: A bill for an act relating to state government; prohibiting enforcement of government vaccine mandates; allowing proof of presence of natural antibodies as an alternative to vaccination; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 144.

Referred to the Committee on Health and Human Services Finance and Policy.

Senators Port and Murphy introduced--

S.F. No. 2821: A bill for an act relating to common interest communities; amending and adding provisions related to dispute resolution for common interest communities; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, sections 515B.3-102; 515B.3-115; 515B.3-1151; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 515B.

Referred to the Committee on Civil Law and Data Practices Policy.

Senator Chamberlain, by request, introduced--

S.F. No. 2822: A bill for an act relating to education; modifying provisions for prekindergarten through grade 12 including general education, education excellence, inclusive and welcoming schools, health and wellness, teachers, charter schools, nutrition and libraries, early childhood, career and technical education, postsecondary enrollment options, and graduation; making administrative

updates and technical corrections; requiring reports; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, sections 13.32, subdivision 3; 120A.22, subdivisions 7, 9; 120B.018, subdivision 6; 120B.021, subdivisions 1, 2, 3, 4; 120B.022, subdivision 1; 120B.024, subdivisions 1, 2; 120B.11, subdivisions 1, 2, 9; 120B.12, subdivision 2; 120B.15; 120B.30, subdivisions 1, 1a; 120B.301; 120B.31, subdivision 4; 120B.35, subdivision 3; 120B.36, subdivision 2; 121A.031, subdivisions 5, 6; 121A.17, subdivision 3; 121A.41, subdivision 10, by adding subdivisions; 121A.425; 121A.45, subdivision 1; 121A.46, subdivision 4, by adding a subdivision; 121A.47, subdivisions 2, 14; 121A.53, subdivision 1; 121A.55; 121A.61, subdivisions 1, 3, by adding a subdivision; 122A.181, subdivision 5; 122A.185, subdivision 1; 122A.40, subdivision 8; 122A.41, subdivision 5; 123A.09; 123B.04, subdivision 1; 123B.147, subdivision 3; 124D.09, subdivisions 3, 13; 124D.095, subdivisions 2, 3, 4, 7, by adding a subdivision; 124D.119; 124D.128, subdivision 1; 124D.13, subdivisions 2, 3; 124D.141, subdivision 2; 124D.15, subdivision 15; 124D.151, subdivisions 2, 5; 124D.16, subdivision 2; 124D.165, subdivisions 2, 3; 124D.231, subdivision 2; 124D.59, subdivision 2a; 124D.73, by adding a subdivision; 124D.74, subdivisions 1, 3, 4, by adding a subdivision; 124D.76; 124D.78; 124D.79, subdivision 2; 124D.791, subdivision 4; 124D.81, subdivisions 1, 2a, 5, by adding a subdivision; 124D.861, subdivisions 2, 3, 4; 124D.8957, subdivision 19; 124E.02; 124E.03, subdivision 2, by adding a subdivision; 124E.05, subdivisions 4, 7; 124E.06, subdivisions 1, 4, 5; 124E.11; 124E.12, subdivision 1; 124E.13, subdivisions 1, 3; 124E.16, subdivision 1; 124E.25, subdivision 1a; 125A.094; 125A.0942, subdivisions 1, 2, 3, 4; 125A.15; 125A.51; 125A.515, subdivision 3; 125A.76, subdivision 2a; 126C.05, subdivision 16; 134.31, subdivisions 1, 4a; 134.32, subdivision 4; 134.34, subdivision 1; 136A.055; 136A.861, subdivision 2; 144.4165; 256.962, subdivision 3; 256L.05, subdivision 1; Minnesota Statutes 2021 Supplement, sections 124E.05, subdivision 6; 126C.05, subdivision 3; Laws 2017, First Special Session chapter 5, article 8, section 9, subdivision 2; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapters 120B; 121A; 124D; repealing Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 120B.35, subdivision 5.

Referred to the Committee on Education Finance and Policy.

Senators Newton, Senjem, Pappas, and Bakk introduced--

S.F. No. 2823: A bill for an act relating to housing; authorizing housing infrastructure bonds to be issued for veterans housing; appropriating money; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 462A.37, subdivision 2, by adding a subdivision; Minnesota Statutes 2021 Supplement, section 462A.37, subdivision 5.

Referred to the Committee on Housing Finance and Policy.

Senators Newton, Senjem, Pappas, and Bakk introduced--

S.F. No. 2824: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for veteran housing developed by Contained Solutions in certain cities.

Referred to the Committee on Housing Finance and Policy.

Senator Newton introduced--

S.F. No. 2825: A bill for an act relating to taxation; individual income; allowing an unlimited Social Security subtraction; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 290.0132, subdivision 26.

Referred to the Committee on Taxes.

Senator Newton introduced--

S.F. No. 2826: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for Minneapolis to Duluth inter-city passenger rail.

Referred to the Committee on Transportation Finance and Policy.

Senator Newton introduced--

S.F. No. 2827: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for Minneapolis to Duluth intercity passenger rail; authorizing the sale and issuance of state bonds.

Referred to the Committee on Capital Investment.

Senators Kunesh and Marty introduced--

S.F. No. 2828: A bill for an act relating to public safety; establishing a reward fund for information on missing and murdered Indigenous relatives; appropriating money; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 299A.

Referred to the Committee on Judiciary and Public Safety Finance and Policy.

Senators Kunesh, Marty, Wiger, and Cwodzinski introduced--

S.F. No. 2829: A bill for an act relating to education; prohibiting the use of American Indian mascots and logos; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 124E.03, subdivision 2; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapters 123B; 135A.

Referred to the Committee on Education Finance and Policy.

Senators Kunesh and Cwodzinski introduced--

S.F. No. 2830: A bill for an act relating to education; modifying student admission provisions; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 120A.20, subdivision 1.

Referred to the Committee on Education Finance and Policy.

Senator Kunesh introduced--

S.F. No. 2831: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for noise barriers on marked Interstate Highway 694; authorizing the sale and issuance of state bonds.

Referred to the Committee on Capital Investment.

Senator Kunesh introduced--

S.F. No. 2832: A bill for an act relating to transportation; appropriating money for noise barriers on marked Interstate Highway 694.

Referred to the Committee on Transportation Finance and Policy.

Senator Miller introduced--

S.F. No. 2833: A bill for an act relating to local sales and use taxes; authorizing Winona County to impose a local sales and use tax.

Referred to the Committee on Taxes.

Senators Tomassoni and Bakk introduced--

S.F. No. 2834: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for improvements to the City of Aurora Community Center; authorizing the sale and issuance of state bonds.

Referred to the Committee on Capital Investment.

Senators Eichorn, Bakk, and Tomassoni introduced--

S.F. No. 2835: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for a community civic center in the city of Cohasset; authorizing the sale and issuance of state bonds.

Referred to the Committee on Capital Investment.

Senators Tomassoni and Bakk introduced--

S.F. No. 2836: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for improvements to the Hoyt Lakes Community Recreation and Wellness Center; authorizing the sale and issuance of state bonds.

Referred to the Committee on Capital Investment.

Senators Tomassoni and Bakk introduced--

S.F. No. 2837: A bill for an act relating to employment; prohibiting noncompete agreements for child care employees; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 181.

Referred to the Committee on Jobs and Economic Growth Finance and Policy.

Senators Bakk and Tomassoni introduced--

S.F. No. 2838: A bill for an act relating to taxation; individual income; allowing an unlimited Social Security subtraction; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 290.0132, subdivision 26.

Referred to the Committee on Taxes.

Senators Bakk and Tomassoni introduced--

S.F. No. 2839: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for predesign and design of a building renovation at the University of Minnesota-Duluth; authorizing the sale and issuance of state bonds.

Referred to the Committee on Capital Investment.

Senators Bakk and Tomassoni introduced--

S.F. No. 2840: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for a regional health and wellness center in International Falls; authorizing the sale and issuance of state bonds.

Referred to the Committee on Capital Investment.

Senators Limmer, Housley, Kiffmeyer, Nelson, and Duckworth introduced--

S.F. No. 2841: A bill for an act relating to public safety; requiring county attorneys to record and report the reason for dismissing charges; requiring the Sentencing Guidelines Commission to report information on dismissals to the legislature; requiring county attorneys to post information on dismissals to a publicly accessible website; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 244.09, by adding a subdivision; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 388.

Referred to the Committee on Judiciary and Public Safety Finance and Policy.

Senator Bakk introduced--

S.F. No. 2842: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for the Bronko Nagurski Museum; authorizing the sale and issuance of state bonds.

Referred to the Committee on Capital Investment.

Senators Osmek, Benson, Kiffmeyer, Coleman, and Chamberlain introduced--

S.F. No. 2843: A bill for an act relating to public safety; providing for an enhanced criminal penalty for the theft of a motor vehicle when the vehicle is subsequently used to commit a crime of violence; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 609.52, subdivision 3a.

Referred to the Committee on Judiciary and Public Safety Finance and Policy.

Senators Coleman, Housley, Limmer, Ingebrigtsen, and Duckworth introduced--

S.F. No. 2844: A bill for an act relating to public safety; modifying the crime of fleeing a peace officer in a motor vehicle to add a heightened penalty for fleeing in a culpably negligent manner; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, sections 171.174; 609.487, subdivision 5, by adding a subdivision; 609B.205.

Referred to the Committee on Transportation Finance and Policy.

Senators Abeler, Eaton, López Franzen, Rosen, and Bigham introduced--

S.F. No. 2845: A bill for an act relating to health; creating a Department of Behavioral Health; transferring duties of a state agency; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 15A.0815, subdivision 2; Minnesota Statutes 2021 Supplement, sections 15.01; 15.06, subdivision 1; 43A.08, subdivision 1a; proposing coding for new law as Minnesota Statutes, chapter 256T.

Referred to the Committee on State Government Finance and Policy and Elections.

Senators Chamberlain, Lang, Ingebrigtsen, Mathews, and Johnson introduced--

S.F. No. 2846: A bill for an act relating to public safety; establishing a grant program to reimburse education expenses for peace officers; appropriating money.

Referred to the Committee on Judiciary and Public Safety Finance and Policy.

Senators Jasinski, Housley, Limmer, Osmek, and Nelson introduced--

S.F. No. 2847: A bill for an act relating to public safety; providing funding for pathway to policing reimbursement grants; appropriating money.

Referred to the Committee on Judiciary and Public Safety Finance and Policy.

Senators Housley, Limmer, Duckworth, Coleman, and Pratt introduced--

S.F. No. 2848: A bill for an act relating to public safety; appropriating money to promote importance of and recruit peace officers.

Referred to the Committee on Judiciary and Public Safety Finance and Policy.

Senators Newton and Klein introduced--

S.F. No. 2849: A bill for an act relating to amateur sports; dedicating certain sales and use tax collections to the Minnesota Amateur Sports Commission; creating an amateur sports account; appropriating money; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 297A.94; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 240A.

Referred to the Committee on State Government Finance and Policy and Elections.

Senators Jasinski, Lang, Ingebrigtsen, Mathews, and Johnson introduced--

S.F. No. 2850: A bill for an act relating to corrections; extending the presumptive period of incarceration for offenders committed to the custody of the commissioner of corrections; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, sections 244.01, subdivision 8; 244.101, subdivision 1; 244.14, subdivision 3; 244.171, subdivision 4.

Referred to the Committee on Judiciary and Public Safety Finance and Policy.

Senator Lang introduced--

S.F. No. 2851: A bill for an act relating to public safety; expanding eligibility for soft body armor reimbursement grants; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 299A.38.

Referred to the Committee on Judiciary and Public Safety Finance and Policy.

Senators Limmer and Housley introduced--

S.F. No. 2852: A bill for an act relating to public safety; amending the definition of qualified domestic violence-related offenses to include additional crimes; amending Minnesota Statutes 2021 Supplement, section 609.02, subdivision 16.

Referred to the Committee on Judiciary and Public Safety Finance and Policy.

Senator Lang introduced--

S.F. No. 2853: A bill for an act relating to human services; modifying payment rates for ambulance services; temporarily modifying the authority of the Emergency Medical Services Regulatory Board; appropriating money; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 256B.0625, subdivision 17a.

Referred to the Committee on Health and Human Services Finance and Policy.

Senator Senjem introduced--

S.F. No. 2854: A bill for an act relating to public safety; making uniform the revocation of driver's licenses of impaired drivers; authorizing a pilot project for oral fluid roadside testing for drug-impaired driving; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, sections 169A.51, subdivisions 3, 4; 171.177, subdivisions 1, 3, 4, 5, 8, 12, 14.

Referred to the Committee on Judiciary and Public Safety Finance and Policy.

Senators Housley and Pratt introduced--

S.F. No. 2855: A bill for an act relating to commerce; providing additional funding for the financial institutions account; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 46.131, subdivision 11.

Referred to the Committee on Commerce and Consumer Protection Finance and Policy.

Senator Rarick introduced--

S.F. No. 2856: A bill for an act relating to higher education; expanding the state grant eligibility requirements for institutions; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 136A.103.

Referred to the Committee on Higher Education Finance and Policy.

Senator Housley introduced--

S.F. No. 2857: A bill for an act relating to civil law; increasing filing fees for marriage licenses and dissolution petitions; increasing funding for the Minnesota Family Resiliency Partnership; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, sections 357.021, subdivision 2; 517.08, subdivisions 1b, 1c; Minnesota Statutes 2021 Supplement, section 357.021, subdivision 1a.

Referred to the Committee on Civil Law and Data Practices Policy.

Senator Housley introduced--

S.F. No. 2858: A bill for an act relating to health; requiring emergency medical services for injured police dogs; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 144E.001, subdivision 3, by adding a subdivision; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 144E.

Referred to the Committee on Health and Human Services Finance and Policy.

Senator Housley introduced--

S.F. No. 2859: A bill for an act relating to education finance; increasing funding for community education for adults with disabilities programming; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 124D.56.

Referred to the Committee on Education Finance and Policy.

Senators Housley and Pratt introduced--

S.F. No. 2860: A bill for an act relating to economic development; appropriating money for the East Side Neighborhood Services.

Referred to the Committee on Jobs and Economic Growth Finance and Policy.

Senator Dornink introduced--

S.F. No. 2861: A bill for an act relating to education; modifying short-call substitute teacher requirements; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 122A.18, subdivision 7a, by adding a subdivision.

Referred to the Committee on Education Finance and Policy.

Senator Housley introduced--

S.F. No. 2862: A bill for an act relating to lawful gaming; providing that electronic pull-tab devices, games, and systems are not subject to changes in rule unless authorized by the legislature; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, sections 349.151, subdivision 4d; 349.1721, subdivisions 1, 2.

Referred to the Committee on State Government Finance and Policy and Elections.

Senators Housley, Ingebrigtsen, and Duckworth introduced--

S.F. No. 2863: A bill for an act relating to arts and cultural heritage; appropriating money to upgrade wastewater system at Disabled Veterans Rest Camp.

Referred to the Committee on Environment and Natural Resources Policy and Legacy Finance.

Senators Housley, Ingebrigtsen, and Duckworth introduced--

S.F. No. 2864: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for wastewater system upgrades at Veterans Campground on Big Marine Lake.

Referred to the Committee on State Government Finance and Policy and Elections.

Senator Housley introduced--

S.F. No. 2865: A bill for an act relating to taxation; individual income; conforming to the federal tax rules for the Shuttered Venue Operators grant program; amending Minnesota Statutes 2021 Supplement, section 290.0111, subdivision 4.

Referred to the Committee on Taxes.

Senator Housley introduced--

S.F. No. 2866: A bill for an act relating to economic development; appropriating money for the Minnesota Family Resiliency Partnership.

Referred to the Committee on Jobs and Economic Growth Finance and Policy.

Senator Housley introduced--

S.F. No. 2867: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for stormwater management and flood control capital improvements in the city of Forest Lake; authorizing the sale and issuance of state bonds.

Referred to the Committee on Capital Investment.

Senator Goggin introduced--

S.F. No. 2868: A bill for an act relating to taxation; property; establishing the agricultural riparian buffer credit; appropriating money; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, sections 273.1392; 273.1393; 276.04, subdivision 2; Minnesota Statutes 2021 Supplement, section 275.065, subdivision 3; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 273.

Referred to the Committee on Taxes.

Senator Goggin introduced--

S.F. No. 2869: A bill for an act relating to state lands; authorizing conveyance of certain tax-forfeited land bordering public water in Goodhue County.

Referred to the Committee on Environment and Natural Resources Policy and Legacy Finance.

Senator Goggin introduced--

S.F. No. 2870: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for capital improvements at John Burch Park in Cannon Falls; authorizing the sale and issuance of state bonds.

Referred to the Committee on Capital Investment.

Senator Kiffmeyer introduced--

S.F. No. 2871: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for wastewater infrastructure improvements for the city of St. Michael; authorizing the sale and issuance of state bonds.

Referred to the Committee on Capital Investment.

Senators Chamberlain, Duckworth, Housley, and Coleman introduced--

S.F. No. 2872: A bill for an act relating to education finance; appropriating money for Language Essentials for Teaching of Reading and Spelling grants.

Referred to the Committee on Education Finance and Policy.

Senator Isaacson introduced--

S.F. No. 2873: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for a public safety facility to house the Lake Johanna Fire Department serving Arden Hills, North Oaks, and Shoreview; authorizing the sale and issuance of state bonds.

Referred to the Committee on Capital Investment.

Senator Isaacson introduced--

S.F. No. 2874: A bill for an act relating to education; providing for educator support, crisis online learning, and a short-call substitute teacher pilot; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 124D.095, by adding a subdivision.

Referred to the Committee on Education Finance and Policy.

Senators Howe and Duckworth introduced--

S.F. No. 2875: A bill for an act relating to drivers' licenses; amending eligibility for a veteran designation on drivers' licenses or Minnesota identification cards; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 171.07, subdivision 15.

Referred to the Committee on Transportation Finance and Policy.

Senator Abeler introduced--

S.F. No. 2876: A bill for an act relating to human services; allowing the commissioner of human services to reinstate waivers and modifications to certain human services programs.

Referred to the Committee on Human Services Reform Finance and Policy.

Senator Newton introduced--

S.F. No. 2877: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for a new fire station in the city of Coon Rapids; authorizing the sale and issuance of state bonds.

Referred to the Committee on Capital Investment.

Senator Newton introduced--

S.F. No. 2878: A bill for an act relating to energy; appropriating money for a geothermal energy demonstration project.

Referred to the Committee on Energy and Utilities Finance and Policy.

Senator Newton introduced--

S.F. No. 2879: A bill for an act relating to transportation; providing certain exemptions from taxes and fees for eligible veterans with a disability, including certain registration taxes, license plates fees, title fees, driver's license and identification card fees, and motor vehicle sales taxes; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, sections 163.051, subdivision 1; 168.012, by adding a subdivision; 168A.29, by adding a subdivision; 171.01, by adding a subdivision; 171.06, by adding a subdivision; 297B.03.

Referred to the Committee on Transportation Finance and Policy.

Senators Clausen, Bigham, Duckworth, and Klein introduced--

S.F. No. 2880: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for a driver training facility at Dakota County Technical College; authorizing the sale and issuance of state bonds.

Referred to the Committee on Capital Investment.

Senator Kunesh introduced--

S.F. No. 2881: A bill for an act relating to education; requiring school observance of Indigenous Peoples' Day; establishing Indigenous Peoples' Day as a state holiday and eliminating Christopher Columbus Day as a state holiday; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, sections 120A.42; 645.44, subdivision 5.

Referred to the Committee on Education Finance and Policy.

Senators Ingebrigtsen and Eichorn introduced--

S.F. No. 2882: A bill for an act relating to public safety; eliminating the Minnesota Sentencing Guidelines Commission; establishing the Minnesota Sentencing Data Office; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 244.09, subdivisions 1, 6, 8, 10, 14; repealing Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 244.09, subdivisions 2, 3, 4, 5, 7, 9, 11, 13.

Referred to the Committee on Judiciary and Public Safety Finance and Policy.

Senators Weber, Lang, and Rosen introduced--

S.F. No. 2883: A bill for an act relating to public safety; restricting the definition of state-declared disasters to exclude civil disorder; establishing a local law enforcement reimbursement account and aid program to reimburse local governments and other states for expenses incurred in responding to unplanned or extraordinary public safety events; transferring money; appropriating money; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 12B.15, subdivision 5; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 12.

Referred to the Committee on Judiciary and Public Safety Finance and Policy.

Senator Goggin introduced--

S.F. No. 2884: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for capital improvements to Levee Road and the Upper Harbor-Bay Point redevelopment project area in the city of Red Wing; authorizing the sale and issuance of state bonds.

Referred to the Committee on Capital Investment.

Senator Goggin introduced--

S.F. No. 2885: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for the Red Wing Riverfront Trail; authorizing the sale and issuance of state bonds.

Referred to the Committee on Capital Investment.

Senator Goggin introduced--

S.F. No. 2886: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for the Wabasha Rural Resiliency project; authorizing the sale and issuance of state bonds.

Referred to the Committee on Capital Investment.

Senator Goggin introduced--

S.F. No. 2887: A bill for an act relating to taxation; modifying sales and use taxes; extending a sales tax exemption for certain construction materials; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 297A.71, subdivision 51.

Referred to the Committee on Taxes.

Senator Goggin introduced--

S.F. No. 2888: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for a new regional wastewater treatment facility in Goodhue County.

Referred to the Committee on Jobs and Economic Growth Finance and Policy.

Senators Ingebrigtsen, Koran, Jasinski, and Limmer introduced--

S.F. No. 2889: A bill for an act relating to public safety; appropriating money for crime prevention grant to Ramsey County sheriff; appropriating money to commissioner of public safety for State Patrol's use of air patrol in crime prevention efforts in seven-county metropolitan area.

Referred to the Committee on Judiciary and Public Safety Finance and Policy.

Senators Ingebrigtsen, Koran, Howe, Jasinski, and Limmer introduced--

S.F. No. 2890: A bill for an act relating to public safety; establishing a grant to the Ramsey County Sheriff's Office for technology to detect gunshots; appropriating money.

Referred to the Committee on Judiciary and Public Safety Finance and Policy.

Senators Johnson, Jasinski, Ingebrigtsen, and Limmer introduced--

S.F. No. 2891: A bill for an act relating to public safety; establishing a reimbursement program for use of force training; appropriating money.

Referred to the Committee on Judiciary and Public Safety Finance and Policy.

Senators Duckworth, Nelson, Draheim, Limmer, and Newman introduced--

S.F. No. 2892: A bill for an act relating to public safety; appropriating money for grants to law enforcement for portable recording systems.

Referred to the Committee on Judiciary and Public Safety Finance and Policy.

Senator Newman introduced--

S.F. No. 2893: A bill for an act relating to corrections; providing reimbursement of certain transportation expenses incurred by counties under the Interstate Compact for Adult Supervision; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 243.

Referred to the Committee on Judiciary and Public Safety Finance and Policy.

MOTIONS AND RESOLUTIONS

Senator Champion moved that the name of Senator Pappas be added as a co-author to S.F. No. 186. The motion prevailed.

Senator Cwodzinski moved that the name of Senator Marty be added as a co-author to S.F. No. 239. The motion prevailed.

Senator Eken moved that the name of Senator Klein be added as a co-author to S.F. No. 558. The motion prevailed.

Senator McEwen moved that her name be stricken as a co-author to S.F. No. 634. The motion prevailed.

Senator Bigham moved that her name be stricken as a chief author, shown as a co-author and the name of Senator Bakk be added as chief author to S.F. No. 634. The motion prevailed.

Senator Marty moved that the name of Senator Carlson be added as a co-author to S.F. No. 646. The motion prevailed.

Senator Draheim moved that the name of Senator Putnam be added as a co-author to S.F. No. 754. The motion prevailed.

Senator Draheim moved that the name of Senator Putnam be added as a co-author to S.F. No. 928. The motion prevailed.

Senator Dibble moved that the name of Senator Carlson be added as a co-author to S.F. No. 937. The motion prevailed.

Senator Housley moved that the name of Senator Clausen be added as a co-author to S.F. No. 1074. The motion prevailed.

Senator Koran moved that the name of Senator Draheim be added as a co-author to S.F. No. 1370. The motion prevailed.

Senator Ruud moved that the name of Senator Eken be added as a co-author to S.F. No. 1531. The motion prevailed.

Senator Champion moved that the name of Senator Pappas be added as a co-author to S.F. No. 1620. The motion prevailed.

Senator Rarick moved that the name of Senator Dornink be added as a co-author to S.F. No. 1845. The motion prevailed.

Senator Dibble moved that the name of Senator Carlson be added as a co-author to S.F. No. 1872. The motion prevailed.

Senator Frentz moved that the name of Senator Carlson be added as a co-author to S.F. No. 1960. The motion prevailed.

Senator Housley moved that the name of Senator Nelson be added as a co-author to S.F. No. 2400. The motion prevailed.

Senator Klein moved that the name of Senator Pappas be added as a co-author to S.F. No. 2545. The motion prevailed.

Senator Gazelka moved that the names of Senators Limmer, Howe, Kiffmeyer, and Housley be added as co-authors to S.F. No. 2573. The motion prevailed.

Senator Gazelka moved that the names of Senators Duckworth, Howe, and Newton be added as co-authors to S.F. No. 2574. The motion prevailed.

Senator Gazelka moved that the name of Senator Duckworth be added as a co-author to S.F. No. 2575. The motion prevailed.

Senator Gazelka moved that the names of Senators Howe, Kiffmeyer, Limmer, and Housley be added as co-authors to S.F. No. 2576. The motion prevailed.

Senator Duckworth moved that the name of Senator Clausen be added as a co-author to S.F. No. 2589. The motion prevailed.

Senator Duckworth moved that the name of Senator Clausen be added as a co-author to S.F. No. 2590. The motion prevailed.

Senator Howe moved that the name of Senator Duckworth be added as a co-author to S.F. No. 2592. The motion prevailed.

Senator Duckworth moved that the names of Senators Pratt, Draheim, and Jasinski be added as co-authors to S.F. No. 2598. The motion prevailed.

Senator Duckworth moved that the name of Senator Clausen be added as a co-author to S.F. No. 2599. The motion prevailed.

Senator Duckworth moved that the name of Senator Clausen be added as a co-author to S.F. No. 2601. The motion prevailed.

Senator Duckworth moved that the names of Senators Pratt and Clausen be added as co-authors to S.F. No. 2604. The motion prevailed.

Senator Duckworth moved that the names of Senators Bigham, Clausen, and Goggin be added as co-authors to S.F. No. 2605. The motion prevailed.

Senator Duckworth moved that the names of Senators Bigham, Clausen, and Goggin be added as co-authors to S.F. No. 2606. The motion prevailed.

Senator Anderson moved that the name of Senator Westrom be added as a co-author to S.F. No. 2607. The motion prevailed.

Senator Duckworth moved that the name of Senator Clausen be added as a co-author to S.F. No. 2608. The motion prevailed.

Senator Anderson moved that the name of Senator Westrom be added as a co-author to S.F. No. 2610. The motion prevailed.

Senator Anderson moved that the name of Senator Westrom be added as a co-author to S.F. No. 2611. The motion prevailed.

Senator Anderson moved that the name of Senator Westrom be added as a co-author to S.F. No. 2612. The motion prevailed.

Senator Anderson moved that the name of Senator Westrom be added as a co-author to S.F. No. 2613. The motion prevailed.

Senator Duckworth moved that the names of Senators Bigham, Clausen, and Klein be added as co-authors to S.F. No. 2616. The motion prevailed.

Senator Duckworth moved that the name of Senator Clausen be added as a co-author to S.F. No. 2620. The motion prevailed.

Senator Duckworth moved that the names of Senators Bigham and Clausen be added as co-authors to S.F. No. 2628. The motion prevailed.

Senator Duckworth moved that the names of Senators Bigham and Clausen be added as co-authors to S.F. No. 2629. The motion prevailed.

Senator Howe moved that the name of Senator Cwodzinski be added as a co-author to S.F. No. 2634. The motion prevailed.

Senator Howe moved that the name of Senator Duckworth be added as a co-author to S.F. No. 2635. The motion prevailed.

Senator Nelson moved that the names of Senators Duckworth and Limmer be added as co-authors to S.F. No. 2637. The motion prevailed.

Senator Howe moved that the name of Senator Duckworth be added as a co-author to S.F. No. 2639. The motion prevailed.

Senator Dornink moved that the name of Senator Duckworth be added as a co-author to S.F. No. 2643. The motion prevailed.

Senator Coleman moved that the names of Senators Bigham and Duckworth be added as co-authors to S.F. No. 2648. The motion prevailed.

Senator Coleman moved that the names of Senators Bigham and Duckworth be added as co-authors to S.F. No. 2649. The motion prevailed.

Senator Coleman moved that the name of Senator Duckworth be added as a co-author to S.F. No. 2654. The motion prevailed.

Senator Klein moved that the name of Senator Clausen be added as a co-author to S.F. No. 2660. The motion prevailed.

Senator Klein moved that the name of Senator Clausen be added as a co-author to S.F. No. 2661. The motion prevailed.

Senator Draheim moved that the names of Senators Clausen, Duckworth, and Tomassoni be added as co-authors to S.F. No. 2662. The motion prevailed.

Senator Draheim moved that the name of Senator Duckworth be added as a co-author to S.F. No. 2663. The motion prevailed.

Senator Draheim moved that the name of Senator Duckworth be added as a co-author to S.F. No. 2664. The motion prevailed.

Senator Draheim moved that the name of Senator Duckworth be added as a co-author to S.F. No. 2665. The motion prevailed.

Senator Howe moved that the name of Senator Duckworth be added as a co-author to S.F. No. 2670. The motion prevailed.

Senator Limmer moved that the names of Senators Eichorn and Osmek be added as co-authors to S.F. No. 2671. The motion prevailed.

Senator Limmer moved that the name of Senator Duckworth be added as a co-author to S.F. No. 2673. The motion prevailed.

Senator Dibble moved that the name of Senator Newman be added as a co-author to S.F. No. 2676. The motion prevailed.

Senator Pratt moved that the names of Senators Rarick and Duckworth be added as co-authors to S.F. No. 2677. The motion prevailed.

Senator Lang moved that the name of Senator Duckworth be added as a co-author to S.F. No. 2680. The motion prevailed.

Senator Senjem moved that the name of Senator Clausen be added as a co-author to S.F. No. 2682. The motion prevailed.

Senator Senjem moved that S.F. No. 2420 be withdrawn from the Committee on Energy and Utilities Finance and Policy and re-referred to the Committee on Environment and Natural Resources Policy and Legacy Finance. The motion prevailed.

Senator Senjem moved that S.F. No. 2422 be withdrawn from the Committee on State Government Finance and Policy and Elections and re-referred to the Committee on Environment and Natural Resources Policy and Legacy Finance. The motion prevailed.

Senator Bigham introduced --

Senate Resolution No. 88: A Senate resolution honoring Intek Plastics on being named the Hastings Business of the Year.

Referred to the Committee on Rules and Administration.

Senator Bigham introduced --

Senate Resolution No. 89: A Senate resolution honoring Emily's Bakery and Deli on receiving the Legacy Award.

Referred to the Committee on Rules and Administration.

Senator Bigham introduced --

Senate Resolution No. 90: A Senate resolution congratulating Mike Johnson on being named Hastings Educator of the Year.

Referred to the Committee on Rules and Administration.

Senator Duckworth introduced --

Senate Resolution No. 91: A Senate resolution congratulating the Farmington High School boys baseball team on winning the State High School Class 4A boys baseball championship.

Referred to the Committee on Rules and Administration.

Senator Duckworth introduced --

Senate Resolution No. 92: A Senate resolution congratulating the Lakeville South High School football team on winning the 2021 State High School Class 6A football championship.

Referred to the Committee on Rules and Administration.

Senator Duckworth introduced --

Senate Resolution No. 93: A Senate resolution congratulating Regan Smith of Lakeville, Minnesota, on winning three Olympic medals in swimming.

Referred to the Committee on Rules and Administration.

Pursuant to Rule 5.1, Senator Miller, with the concurrence of the chief author, moved that H.F. No. 1203 be withdrawn from the Committee on Labor and Industry Policy, given a second reading, and placed on General Orders. The motion prevailed.

H.F. No. 1203: A bill for an act relating to workers' compensation; extending the presumption for a workers' compensation claim based on COVID-19; amending Laws 2020, chapter 72, section 1.

H.F. No. 1203 was read the second time.

SUSPENSION OF RULES

Senator Miller moved that an urgency be declared within the meaning of Article IV, Section 19, of the Constitution of Minnesota, with respect to H.F. No. 1203 and that the rules of the Senate be so far suspended as to give H.F. No. 1203, now on General Orders, its third reading and place it on its final passage. The motion prevailed.

Senator Howe moved to amend H.F. No. 1203 as follows:

Delete everything after the enacting clause and insert:

"ARTICLE 1

CLEANUP PROPOSALS

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 176.103, subdivision 3, is amended to read:

Subd. 3. **Medical Services Review Board; selection; powers.** (a) There is created a Medical Services Review Board composed of the commissioner or the commissioner's designee as an ex officio member; and the following health care providers: two persons representing chiropractic, one person representing hospitals, chiropractors, one physical therapist, one registered nurse, one occupational therapist, and six physicians representing different specialties which the commissioner determines are the most frequently utilized by injured employees. All health care provider members must maintain a license in the state of Minnesota to furnish medical or health services under their specific designation throughout their appointment period. The board shall also have one person representing hospitals, one person representing employees, and one person representing employers or insurers. The members shall be appointed by the commissioner and shall be governed by section 15.0575. Terms of the board's members may be renewed. The board may appoint from its members whatever subcommittees it deems appropriate. Notwithstanding section 15.059, this board does not expire unless the board no longer fulfills the purpose for which the board was established, the board has not met in the last 18 months, or the board does not comply with the registration requirements of section 15.0599, subdivision 3.

The commissioner may appoint alternates for one-year terms to serve as a member when a member is unavailable. The number of alternates shall not exceed one chiropractor, one physical therapist, one registered nurse, one hospital representative, three physicians, one employee representative, one employer or insurer representative, and one occupational therapist.

(b) The board shall review clinical results for adequacy and recommend to the commissioner scales for disabilities and apportionment.

(c) The board shall review and recommend to the commissioner rates for individual clinical procedures and aggregate costs. The board shall assist the commissioner in accomplishing public education.

(d) In evaluating the clinical consequences of the services provided to an employee by a clinical health care provider, the board shall consider the following factors in the priority listed:

- (1) the clinical effectiveness of the treatment;
- (2) the clinical cost of the treatment; and
- (3) the length of time of treatment.

(e) The board shall advise the commissioner on the adoption of rules regarding all aspects of medical care and services provided to injured employees.

(f) The Medical Services Review Board may upon petition from the commissioner and after hearing, issue a warning, a penalty of \$200 per violation, a restriction on providing treatment that requires preauthorization by the board, commissioner, or compensation judge for a plan of treatment, disqualify, or suspend a provider from receiving payment for services rendered under this chapter if a provider has violated any part of this chapter or rule adopted under this chapter, or where there has been a pattern of, or an egregious case of, inappropriate, unnecessary, or excessive treatment by a provider. Any penalties collected under this subdivision shall be payable to the commissioner for deposit in the assigned risk safety account. The hearings are initiated by the commissioner under the contested case procedures of chapter 14. The board shall make the final decision following receipt of the recommendation of the administrative law judge. The board's decision is appealable to the Workers' Compensation Court of Appeals in the manner provided by section 176.421.

(g) The board may adopt rules of procedure. The rules may be joint rules with the rehabilitation review panel.

(h) Except where the board is making a decision in a contested case matter under paragraph (b), the board may conduct a meeting of its members by telephone or other electronic means so long as the following conditions are met:

(1) all members of the board participating in the meeting, wherever their physical location, can hear one another and can hear all discussion and testimony;

(2) members of the public present at the regular meeting location of the board can hear clearly all discussion and testimony and all votes of members of the board and, if needed, receive those services required by sections 15.44 and 15.441;

(3) at least one member of the board is physically present at the regular meeting location; and

(4) all votes are conducted by roll call, so each member's vote on each issue can be identified and recorded.

(i) Each member of the board participating in a meeting by telephone or other electronic means is considered present at the meeting for purposes of determining a quorum and participating in all proceedings.

(j) If telephone or other electronic means are used to conduct a regular, special, or emergency meeting, the board, to the extent practical, shall allow a person to monitor the meeting electronically from a remote location. The board or the Department of Labor and Industry may require the person making such a connection to pay for documented costs that the board or the Department of Labor and Industry incurs as a result of the additional connection.

(k) If telephone or other electronic means are used to conduct a regular, special, or emergency meeting, the board shall provide notice of the regular meeting location, of the fact that some members may participate by telephone or other electronic means, and that a person may monitor the meeting electronically from a remote location. The timing and method of providing notice is governed by section 13D.04.

Sec. 2. Minnesota Statutes 2021 Supplement, section 176.231, subdivision 9a, is amended to read:

Subd. 9a. **Access to division file without an authorization; attorney access.** (a) Access to the division file established for a specific claimed date or dates of injury under this chapter is allowed without an authorization from the employee, employer, or insurer, as described in clauses (1) to (7):

(1) an employee, as described in subdivision 9, paragraph (c), has access to the division file established for the employee's claimed date or dates of injury;

(2) an employer and insurer have access to the division file for a workers' compensation claim to which the employer and insurer are parties;

(3) the Department of Administration under section 13.43, subdivision 18, the assigned risk plan under chapter 79, the special compensation fund established under section 176.129, the self-insurers security fund under chapter 79A, and the Minnesota insurance ~~guarantee~~ guaranty association under chapter 60C have access to all of the documents in the division file for a claim to which they are a party or are otherwise providing, paying, or reimbursing workers' compensation benefits under this chapter;

(4) a person who has filed a motion to intervene in a pending dispute at an agency has access to the documents in the division file that are filed in connection with the dispute in which the person has filed a motion to intervene;

(5) a registered rehabilitation provider assigned to provide rehabilitation services to an employee has access to the documents in the division file that are filed in connection with the employee's vocational rehabilitation or a dispute about vocational rehabilitation under section 176.102;

(6) a third-party administrator licensed under section 60A.23, subdivision 8, has access to the division file for a claim it has contracted to administer on behalf of any of the entities listed in this subdivision; and

(7) the program administrator for a collective bargaining agreement approved by the commissioner under section 176.1812 has access to the division file for a claim that is covered by the agreement.

(b) An attorney who has filed with the commissioner in CAMPUS a notice of representation of a person or entity listed in paragraph (a) has the same access to documents in the division file that the represented person or entity has, unless the attorney specifies when filing the notice that access should be limited. If the attorney represents an employee as described in subdivision 9, paragraph (c), one of the following documents signed by the employee must be attached to the notice: a written authorization, a retainer agreement, or a document initiating or responding to a workers' compensation dispute filed under this chapter.

(c) If the attorney's access is not limited by an authorization, notice of representation, or the represented person or entity's access under paragraph (a), the attorney's access continues until one of the following occurs, whichever is later:

(1) one year after an authorization is filed;

(2) five years after the date a retainer agreement or notice of representation was filed where no dispute has been initiated;

(3) five years after the date the attorney filed a document initiating, responding to, or intervening in a workers' compensation dispute under this chapter;

(4) five years after the date an award on stipulation was served and filed if the award was related to a dispute in which the attorney represented a party in paragraph (a); or

(5) five years after the date a final order or final penalty assessment was issued as defined in subdivision 9c, paragraph (a), clause (3), if the final order or penalty assessment was related to a dispute in which the attorney represented a party listed in paragraph (a).

Notwithstanding the time frames in clauses (1) to (5), an attorney no longer has access to the division file as of the date the attorney files a notice of withdrawal from the case, or the date the department receives written notice that the authorization is withdrawn or that the attorney no longer represents the person. However, if a dispute over an attorney's fees is pending at the office, the attorney has continued access to the division file until a final order or award on stipulation resolving the attorney fee dispute is received by the commissioner.

(d) The division may provide the worker identification number assigned under section 176.275, subdivision 1, without a signed authorization required under paragraph (b) to an:

(1) attorney who represents one of the persons described in paragraph (b);

(2) attorney who represents an intervenor or potential intervenor under section 176.361;

(3) intervenor; or

(4) employee's assigned qualified rehabilitation consultant under section 176.102.

(e) If the department receives information that indicates that identifying or contact information for an employee, dependent, employer, insurer, or third-party administrator for an employer or insurer is erroneous or no longer accurate, the department may update the information in all relevant workers' compensation files to reflect:

(1) the current and accurate name, address, Social Security number or worker identification number, and contact information for an employee, unless the employee notifies the commissioner in writing that the information in a workers' compensation file for a specific date of injury may not be updated; and

(2) the current and accurate name, address, and contact information for an employer, insurer, or third-party administrator for an employer or insurer.

Sec. 3. Minnesota Statutes 2021 Supplement, section 176.2612, subdivision 3, is amended to read:

Subd. 3. Creating a CAMPUS account. (a) For purposes of this subdivision, "employer," "insurer," and "third-party administrator" have the meanings given in section 176.253, subdivision 1.

(b) Electronic access to view or file documents in CAMPUS shall be granted according to the requirements established by the department and the Department of Information Technology Services to authenticate the identity of the person or entity creating the account and authorize access to the documents that the person or entity is entitled to under this chapter. To create an account in CAMPUS, a person must provide the commissioner of labor and industry with information needed to create the account and authenticate the person's identity. The person must also agree to terms and conditions that are needed to safeguard the security and privacy of data and comply with the requirements of this chapter related to CAMPUS.

(c) The persons or entities in clauses (1) to (12) must create and maintain an account in CAMPUS to electronically access or file documents:

(1) an employee with a workers' compensation claim or other person who has access to the division file under section 176.231, subdivision 9, paragraph (c);

(2) an employer with a workers' compensation claim;

(3) a licensed workers' compensation insurer acting on behalf of an employer with a Minnesota workers' compensation claim;

(4) an intervenor or potential intervenor in a workers' compensation dispute;

(5) a registered rehabilitation provider under section 176.102;

(6) the state or a political subdivision or school district that is not required to be self-insured by the commissioner of the Department of Commerce in order to pay its workers' compensation claims;

(7) the assigned risk plan under chapter 79A;

(8) the Workers' Compensation Reinsurance Association under chapter 79;

(9) the Minnesota insurance ~~guarantee~~ guaranty association established under chapter 60C;

(10) the self-insurers' security fund under chapter 79A;

(11) a third-party administrator that has contracted to act on behalf of any of the entities listed in this subdivision; and

(12) an attorney representing a person or entity listed above.

(d) The commissioner may require that any person or entity listed in paragraph (c), clauses (2) to (12), create and maintain an account in CAMPUS if the person or entity is a party to a workers' compensation claim or associated with an enforcement action of the department.

(e) A designated medical contact under section 176.135 and a managed care organization certified by the department under section 176.1351 must create and maintain an account to file and view documents related to the certified managed care plan or designated medical contact. A program administrator for a collective bargaining agreement approved by the commissioner under section 176.1812 must create an account to view documents related to a claim that is covered by the agreement. A health care provider must create an account to file a request for an administrative conference if permitted under section 176.136, subdivision 2.

(f) If a person or entity is required to create and maintain an account under this subdivision and fails to do so:

(1) unless good cause is shown, the commissioner may assess a \$500 penalty against the person or entity for each 30-day period that an account is not created or maintained following the commissioner's notice that one is required;

(2) failure to create or maintain an account shall not be a defense to untimely filing where electronic filing is required under this chapter; and

(3) failure to create or maintain an account results in the appointment of the commissioner and successors in office as the person's agent to receive service by the commissioner or the Workers' Compensation Court of Appeals where service is required under this chapter, provided that the commissioner attempts service by United States mail on the party at the last known address.

ARTICLE 2

FILING LOCATION AMENDMENTS

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 176.106, subdivision 7, is amended to read:

Subd. 7. **Request for hearing.** (a) Any party aggrieved by the decision of the commissioner or compensation judge may request a formal de novo hearing by filing the request with the ~~commissioner~~ office and serving the request on all parties no later than 30 days after the decision. ~~Requests shall be referred to the Office of Administrative Hearings for a de novo hearing before a compensation judge.~~ When a compensation judge ~~issued~~ issues the administrative decision under subdivision 5, the formal de novo hearing must be held before a compensation judge other than the compensation judge who presided over the administrative conference.

(b) Except where the only issues to be determined pursuant to this section involve liability for past treatment or services that will not affect entitlement to ongoing or future proposed treatment or services under section 176.102 or 176.135, ~~the commissioner shall refer a timely request to the~~

~~Office of Administrative Hearings within five working days after filing of the request and the hearing at the office of Administrative Hearings must be held on the first date that all parties are available, but not later than 60 days after the Office of Administrative Hearings receives the matter request for hearing is filed.~~ Following the hearing, the compensation judge must issue the decision within 30 days.

~~The~~ (c) A decision of the compensation judge issued under this subdivision is appealable pursuant to section 176.421.

Sec. 2. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 176.291, is amended to read:

176.291 DISPUTES; PETITIONS; PROCEDURE.

(a) Where there is a dispute as to a question of law or fact in connection with a claim for compensation, a party may serve on all other parties and file a petition with the ~~commissioner~~ office stating the matter in dispute. The petition shall be on a form prescribed by the commissioner and shall be signed by the petitioner.

(b) The petition shall also state and include, where applicable:

- (1) names and residence or business address of parties;
- (2) facts relating to the employment at the time of injury, including amount of wages received;
- (3) extent and character of injury;
- (4) notice to or knowledge by employer of injury;
- (5) copies of written medical reports or other information in support of the claim;
- (6) names and addresses of all known witnesses intended to be called in support of the claim;
- (7) the desired location of any hearing and estimated time needed to present evidence at the hearing;
- (8) any requests for a prehearing or settlement conference;
- (9) a list of all known third parties, including the Departments of Human Services and Employment and Economic Development, who may have paid any medical bills or other benefits to the employee for the injuries or disease alleged in the petition or for the time the employee was unable to work due to the injuries or disease, together with a listing of the amounts paid by each;
- (10) the nature and extent of the claim; and
- (11) a request for an expedited hearing which must include an attached affidavit of significant financial hardship which complies with the requirements of section 176.341, subdivision 6.

(c) Incomplete petitions may be stricken from the calendar as provided by section 176.305, subdivision 4. Within 30 days of a request by a party, an employee who has filed a claim petition pursuant to section 176.271 or this section shall furnish a list of physicians and health care providers

from whom the employee has received treatment for the same or a similar condition as well as authorizations to release relevant information, data, and records to the requester. The petition may be stricken from the calendar upon motion of a party for failure to timely provide the required list of health care providers or authorizations.

Sec. 3. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 176.295, subdivision 1, is amended to read:

Subdivision 1. **Affidavit of inability to obtain effectuate service.** Where ~~an~~ a petitioner, an employee, or an employee's dependent ~~has filed a petition for compensation with the commissioner of the Department of Labor and Industry, and is unable to make service of the petition and other notices on the employer because the latter cannot serve a petition for compensation or other notice on an employer because the employer is a nonresident or a foreign corporation,~~ the petitioner may file an affidavit with the ~~commissioner of the Department of Labor and Industry~~ chief administrative law judge stating that the petitioner is ~~so~~ unable to ~~make~~ effectuate service.

Sec. 4. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 176.295, subdivision 2, is amended to read:

Subd. 2. **Action in district court.** When ~~the~~ a petitioner has filed ~~the~~ an affidavit of inability to effectuate service pursuant to subdivision 1 with the ~~commissioner of the Department of Labor and Industry~~ chief administrative law judge, the petitioner may ~~bring an action~~ also file a complaint against the employer in ~~the~~ district court ~~located~~. The complaint must be filed in the county in which the employee resided at the time of the injury or death. The action complaint shall be brought and conducted commenced and pursued in the same manner as are other civil actions in district court. The complaint shall state that a petition for compensation has been filed with the commissioner of the Department of Labor and Industry office, and shall be accompanied by a verified copy of the affidavit of inability to effectuate service. The complaint shall also state the facts upon which the right to compensation or other relief is based.

Sec. 5. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 176.305, subdivision 1, is amended to read:

Subdivision 1. **Hearings on petitions.** The petitioner shall serve a copy of the petition on each adverse party personally or by first class mail. A clear copy ~~suitable for imaging~~ shall be filed with the ~~commissioner~~ office, together with an appropriate affidavit of service. ~~The commissioner shall, within ten days, refer all petitions involving issues over which the commissioner lacks jurisdiction to the office.~~

Sec. 6. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 176.305, subdivision 4, is amended to read:

Subd. 4. **Striking from calendar.** A compensation judge ~~or the commissioner,~~ after receiving a properly served motion, may strike a case from the active trial calendar after the employee has been given 30 days to correct the deficiency if it is shown that the information on the petition or included with the petition is incomplete. Once a case is stricken, it may not be reinstated until the missing information is provided to the adverse parties and filed with the ~~commissioner or~~ compensation judge. If a case has been stricken from the calendar for one year or more and no corrective action has been taken, the ~~commissioner or a~~ compensation judge may, upon the ~~commissioner's or~~ judge's own motion or a motion of a party which is properly served on all parties, dismiss the case. The petitioner must be given at least 30 days' advance notice of the proposed dismissal before the dismissal is effective.

Sec. 7. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 176.321, subdivision 2, is amended to read:

Subd. 2. **Contents.** The answer shall admit, deny, or affirmatively defend against the substantial averments of the petition, and shall state the contention of the adverse party with reference to the matter in dispute.

Each fact alleged by the petition or answer and not specifically denied by the answer or reply is deemed admitted, but the failure to deny such a fact does not preclude the compensation judge from requiring proof of the fact.

The answer shall include the names and addresses of all known witnesses; whether or not the employer intends to schedule an adverse examination and, if known, the date, time, and place of all adverse examinations; the desired location for a hearing; any request for a prehearing or settlement conference; the estimated time needed to present evidence at a hearing; and, if an affidavit of significant financial hardship and request for an expedited hearing are included with the petition, any objection the employer may have to that request. If the date, time, and place of all adverse examinations is unknown at the time the answer is filed, the employer must notify the ~~commissioner~~ office in writing of the date, time, and place of all adverse examinations within 50 days of the filing of the claim petition.

Sec. 8. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 176.321, subdivision 3, is amended to read:

Subd. 3. **Extension of time in which to file answer.** Upon showing of cause, the ~~commissioner~~ office may extend the time in which to file an answer or reply for not more than 30 additional days. The time to file an answer or reply may also be extended upon agreement of the petitioner, and provided that the ~~commissioner~~ office must be notified in writing by the employer no later than five days beyond the time required for the filing of the answer of the fact that an agreement has been reached, including the length of the extension. Any case received by the office that does not include an answer, written extension order, or written notification of the extension agreement shall be immediately set for a hearing at the first available date under section 176.331.

Sec. 9. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 176.331, is amended to read:

176.331 PROCEEDINGS WHEN ANSWER NOT FILED.

Except in cases involving multiple employers or multiple insurers, if an adverse party fails to file and serve an answer or obtain an extension from the ~~commissioner~~ office or the petitioner as required by section 176.321, subdivision 3, the ~~commissioner~~ office shall ~~refer~~ set the matter ~~to the chief administrative law judge~~ for an immediate hearing and prompt award or other order. The adverse party that failed to file an answer may appear at the hearing, present evidence and question witnesses, but shall not be granted a continuance except upon a showing of good cause.

If an adverse party who fails to serve and file an answer is neither insured for workers' compensation liability nor a licensed self-insured as required by section 176.181 and the special compensation fund is a party to the proceeding, the ~~commissioner~~ or compensation judge may enter an order awarding benefits to the petitioning party without a hearing if so requested by the special compensation fund.

Sec. 10. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 176.341, subdivision 1, is amended to read:

Subdivision 1. **Time.** Upon receipt of a matter from the commissioner the filing of a petition, the chief administrative law judge shall fix a time and place for hearing the petition. The hearing shall be held as soon as practicable and at a time and place determined by the chief administrative law judge to be the most convenient for the parties, keeping in mind the intent of chapter 176 and the requirements of section 176.306. Except where a shorter time period is required under this chapter, all hearings must be held within 26 months after a petition has been filed, unless the chief administrative law judge issues an order for a later date for the hearing explaining why the hearing could not be held within 26 months.

Sec. 11. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 176.391, is amended to read:

176.391 INVESTIGATIONS.

Subdivision 1. **Power to make.** Before, during, or after any hearing, ~~the commissioner or a~~ compensation judge may make an independent investigation of the facts alleged in the petition or answer.

Subd. 2. **Appointment of physicians, surgeons, and other experts.** The compensation judge assigned to a matter, ~~or the commissioner,~~ may appoint one or more neutral physicians or surgeons to examine the injury of the employee and report thereon except as provided otherwise pursuant to section 176.1361. Where necessary to determine the facts, the services of other experts may also be employed.

Subd. 3. **Reports.** The report of a physician, surgeon, or other expert requested under this section shall be filed with ~~the commissioner and~~ the compensation judge assigned to the matter if any. The report shall be made a part of the record of the case and be open to inspection as such.

Subd. 4. **Compensation.** The ~~commissioner or~~ compensation judge shall fix the compensation of a physician, surgeon, or other expert whose services are employed under this ~~chapter~~ section. This compensation shall be paid initially out of the funds appropriated for the maintenance of the Workers' Compensation Division, but shall be taxed as costs to either party, or both, or otherwise, as the ~~commissioner or~~ compensation judge directs.

Where a sum which has been taxed to a party has not been paid, it may be collected in the same manner as are costs generally.

Sec. 12. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 176.421, subdivision 4, is amended to read:

Subd. 4. **Service and filing of notice; cost of transcript.** Within the 30-day period for taking an appeal, the appellant shall:

(1) serve a copy of the notice of appeal on each adverse party; and

(2) pursuant to section 176.285, file the original notice of appeal, with proof of service by admission or affidavit, with the chief administrative law judge and file a copy with the commissioner. ~~Alternatively, the original may be retained by the filing party and a copy of the original filed by facsimile with the chief administrative law judge and the commissioner. Facsimile filings must be 15 pages or less in length. A facsimile appeal received after 4:30 p.m. on a state business day is considered filed on the next state business day.~~

In order to defray the cost of the preparation of the record of the proceedings appealed from, each appellant and cross-appellant shall pay to the commissioner of management and budget, Office of Administrative Hearings account the sum of \$25. The filing fee must be received by the Office of Administrative Hearings within ten business days after the end of the appeal period. If the filing fee is not received within ten days after the appeal period, the appeal is not timely filed.

The first party to file an appeal is liable for the original cost of preparation of the transcript. Cross-appellants or any other persons requesting a copy of the transcript are liable for the cost of the copy. The chief administrative law judge may require payment for transcription costs to be made in advance of the transcript preparation. The cost of a transcript prepared by a nongovernmental source shall be paid directly to that source and shall not exceed the cost that the source would be able to charge the state for the same service.

Upon a showing of cause, the chief administrative law judge may direct that a transcript be prepared without expense to the party requesting its preparation, in which case the cost of the transcript shall be paid by the Office of Administrative Hearings.

All fees received by the Office of Administrative Hearings for the preparation of the record for submission to the Workers' Compensation Court of Appeals or for the cost of transcripts prepared by the office shall be deposited in the Office of Administrative Hearings account in the state treasury and shall be used solely for the purpose of keeping the record of hearings conducted under this chapter and the preparation of transcripts of those hearings.

Sec. 13. **REPEALER.**

Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 176.305, subdivision 2, is repealed.

ARTICLE 3

COVID-19 PRESUMPTION

Section 1. Laws 2020, chapter 72, section 1, the effective date, as amended by Laws 2021, chapter 12, section 12, is amended to read:

EFFECTIVE DATE. This section is effective for employees who contract COVID-19 on or after the day following final enactment. Paragraph (f) sunsets at 11:59 p.m. on ~~December 31, 2021~~ January 13, 2023. ~~Employees with dates of injury that occur on or after January 1, 2022, are not entitled to the presumption in section 176.011, subdivision 15, paragraph (f), but are not precluded from claiming an occupational disease as provided in other paragraphs of section 176.011, subdivision 15, or from claiming a personal injury under section 176.011, subdivision 16.~~

EFFECTIVE DATE. Minnesota Statutes, section 176.011, subdivision 15, paragraph (f) is revived and reenacted as of the day of enactment of this section. Employees with dates of injury that occur from January 1, 2022, to the day before enactment of this section, and on or after January 14, 2023, are not entitled to the presumption in section 176.011, subdivision 15, paragraph (f), but are not precluded from claiming an occupational disease as provided in other paragraphs of section 176.011, subdivision 15, or from claiming a personal injury under section 176.011, subdivision 16."

Amend the title accordingly

The motion prevailed. So the amendment was adopted.

H.F. No. 1203 was read the third time, as amended, and placed on its final passage.

The question was taken on the passage of the bill, as amended.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 66 and nays 0, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

| | | | | |
|-------------|--------------|-----------------|---------|------------|
| Abeler | Duckworth | Isaacson | Mathews | Rosen |
| Anderson | Dziedzic | Jasinski | McEwen | Ruud |
| Benson | Eaton | Johnson | Miller | Senjem |
| Bigham | Eichorn | Johnson Stewart | Murphy | Tomassoni |
| Carlson | Eken | Kent | Nelson | Torres Ray |
| Chamberlain | Fateh | Kiffmeyer | Newman | Utke |
| Champion | Frentz | Klein | Newton | Weber |
| Clausen | Gazelka | Koran | Osmek | Westrom |
| Coleman | Goggin | Kunesh | Pappas | Wiger |
| Cwodzinski | Hawj | Lang | Port | Wiklund |
| Dahms | Hoffman | Latz | Pratt | |
| Dibble | Housley | Limmer | Putnam | |
| Dornink | Howe | López Franzen | Rarick | |
| Draheim | Ingebrigtsen | Marty | Rest | |

Pursuant to Rule 40, Senator Jasinski cast the affirmative vote on behalf of the following Senator: Tomassoni.

Pursuant to Rule 40, Senator Frentz cast the affirmative vote on behalf of the following Senators: Carlson, Dibble, Dziedzic, Eaton, Eken, Kent, Latz, Newton, Port, Putnam, Torres Ray, and Wiklund.

So the bill, as amended, was passed and its title was agreed to.

MEMBERS EXCUSED

Senator Bakk was excused from the Session of today.

ADJOURNMENT

Senator Miller moved that the Senate do now adjourn until 11:00 a.m., Monday, February 7, 2022. The motion prevailed.

Cal R. Ludeman, Secretary of the Senate